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Registered No. MSCS/CR/1259/2016 Reserve Bank License No. : P-687

Shri Veershaiv Co-operative Bank Ltd., Kolhapur

(Multi-State Bank)
Registered Office : 517, A/1, Tararani Chowk, Kolhapur - 416 001. Phone No. : (0231) 2536940 to 42.
B Website : www.veershaivbank.co.in B E-mail : info@shriveershaivbank.com

83" Annual General Meeting

Notice (Only for Stake Holder Members)

All the Members of the Bank are hereby informed that, The 83" Annual General Meeting for the Year 2023-
2024 will be held on Thursday, 19% September 2024 at 2.00 PM at General Meeting Sabhagrah of our Banks
Registered Head Office at Tararani Chowk, Kolhapur to consider the following subjects. The Members are hereby
requested to attend the meeting in time.

m Agenda of Meeting m

1.  To read and confirm the minutes of the previous Annual General Body Meeting held on 26.09.2023.

2. To consider and accept the Annual Report of year 2022-2023 & Audited Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account
for the year ended 31st March 2024.

3. To approve the expenditures exceeding the Budget for the year 2023-2024, and to note and approve the Income
and Expenditure Budget for the year 2024-2025 as recommended by the Board of Directors.

4.  To approve the appropriation of Net Profit for the year 2023-2024 and to declare dividend as recommended by
the Board of Directors.

5. To take a note of previous year Bank Business Targets Achievements & to consider Business Targets for year
2024-2025 along with Development Plan.

6. To accept Statutory Audit Report of M/S Gogate and Company, Partner Umesh Gogate, Chartered Accountant
for the year 2023-2024 and to approve the Compliance Report of Statutory Audit Report for the year 2022-2023.

7. To take a note of procedure followed for appointment of the Statutory Auditor for the years 2024-2025 to 2026-
2027 as per the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) Directions & to delegate the powers to Board of Directors to appoint
and fix the remuneration of the Statutory Auditor.

8.  To take a note of the Loans and Advances given to the Board of Directors and their relatives during the year
2023-2024.

9.  To take a note of One Time Settlement (OTS) Scheme for year 2024-2025 as suggested by the Board of Directors
and approve the relief given under One Time Settlement Scheme (OTS) to the Borrower Accounts during the
year 2023-2024.

10. To write off loans and advances which are unrecoverable and recommended by the Govt. Authorised Recovery
Officer and certified by the Statutory Auditor and to approve and sanction the waiver / relief given in interest /
penal Interest and other expenses etc. by the Board of Directors.

11. To accept and approve the amendments in Bye — Laws of the Bank proposed by the Board of Directors.
12.  To condone the absence of the members of the Bank who have not attended this Annual General Meeting.
13.  To consider of any other Subject Matters if any, with the permission of the Chair.

By Order of the Board of Director

Place : Kolhapur Prakash Narayan Patil Dr. Dilip Ramchandra Chougule
Date : 02-09-2024 Managing Director Chairman
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® IMPORTANT INSTRUCTIONS =

1. The adjourned meeting due to want of quorum of scheduled time will be conducted on the same date & at the
same place after half an hour and no quorum will be necessary.

2. The members who wish to ask any questions regarding Annual Report they should send their questions in writing
to the Head Office of the Bank on/before 12.09.2024.

3. The Annual Report is available on the Bank’s Website www.veershaivbank.co.in and in the all Branch Offices
and Head Office.

4. The Annual Report for the year 2023-2024 will be published on the Bank's Website www.veershaivbank.co.in
onwards 03.09.2024.

5. The sons and daughters of the Members who has passed in 10th, 12th, Graduation, Post - Graduation examination
2024 with more than 80% marks, then please send the application with marksheet / certificates before 12.09.2024
for award.

6. If your residential / Business address is changed, please inform the Bank immediately about your new address.

7. Collect your Shares Certificate by contacting your nearest branch of Bank during the office hours.

8. Members whose share deposit is not in multiples of Rs.500/- are requested to contact their nearest branch and pay
the required excess share deposit amount.

9. The Dividend amount of the Members will be transferred to the Savings / Current Accounts. However, the
Members who have not opened their Savings / Current accounts should open their Savings / Current Accounts.

10. Members should ensure that their dividend is deposited in their Savings / Current Account and if not, immediately
contact the Shares Department, Head Office or your nearest branch.

11. As per the instructions of Reserve Bank of India, it is mandatory for the members and customers of the Bank to
complete their KYC and the account holders who have not completed it should immediately contact the Bank and
complete it. Also, those who need to do Re-KYC should contact their nearest branch immediately and complete
it. Accounts that do not complete KYC are debit freezed.

12.  Accounts which are in-operative for 10 years are transferred to the Reserve Bank under the Reserve Bank's
DEAF scheme.

13. Cyber Security Training Programme by Virtual CISO Shri. Hemant Deshmukh is organized for the members.

Note : For any ambiguity or meaning or interruption in this matter,
the Marathi Notice Matter will be treated final and original.

Outstanding Technological Implementation in Retail Banking

e P31, AT 31 ST T FerTet Hexed 3Mh 3 BI-3MTd. I 3ATS Theic AN,

for. o Sged femm ST smrie folesl sfaisd 2038 A& 900 §HHYT Outstanding

Technological Implementation in Retail Banking & JX¥hR UILd HATell 3MR. FdveAT QUFEFIT‘{UT

0 HRIVVITGIER SYSIT Sbrl dhelel] PHART IGT LAITds R 3ME. & RDR TgUT daed]
SRIERNATT SMURE Ueh AT qRT RI9elT el 3R,
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AT 03 -8 HTerdl

¢ 3 dI difiyd 31gdIct

AHR AURIG ARt Y-,
g THEPR,

SIRAVTIT MY Shedl ¢3 T aMftih FAATURY THA SURRIT T TG FHNIG Y Tl Fareid
TR el HY TN dRal. dcbl 3d, ol g AGUhIaT Ui SIaRIRIMET %.2000 PICial Tl IR hefl 3778,
AeCIeE AR AIeges ddpal Goll UTH Sh_ugrdl Halele Hearl Hed 3Tg. AEDRIAT Jol dedrel e I+
&. JEARY Ih . St AR I FHIARID AZDRIAT AT 9R8R ATell AT Sl FATIT etl. T Tdeied
‘$ae1eTT AUSAT... ISIEITT HUR FATel M. b S-argiaT ey’ € anueft @ aiewg Tef.
(P10 dTG PR ‘Shal TessG & HepH hell. HIS! A bR AdIeleh d Hadbi-] Shed] Tos TR fRIbre! a
TR 965 fCeames S STH ST Hdel! 3Tg. ddhd 37edel St AQHG IMPHR TOvh! T M eHd e
STe AaTed Hew, TG, gD d Hadhied] adi- el T Hagul Sigietet 0T .

fRETeg dob1 |9 033 -2 T I RN d1e delell Alal. TS Sdld d Polid e &R [RR gt
3R, AR NfTEAT 9.4% 7 AqTST T ST eh Dhedl AT IR, QLTI Dot [GROTT 8% a1 STeft
3TMR. AR Srefearawe €t S aTeuIRt srefedaweel Fgud STTd Jiedel! SIId 312, deam AeH, G20 R
IRy, FHeT FdH SARMT TR I QaNdiel FAITR aiTer gRumT fagd aq ofe. dfchn sfigmra
T AT 2033 ALY eI dob1 AePRI dpIS! b URSG AT bt gichl. T IRTCHTS! AL TER
JIfeheId SRT @ 3 I US¥Y SIUBRI Juides IURRIT gId. THEd AEDHRI debiedl PHIHDBSI D JURU
I TRIR SR I, FAGRATIT g e IeR AT R SUATT 377er. a1 aReeHe Refeg ddbam
TEPR] Jpleecral APRICHD GED TIE HATAT 37TE.

fe1eg dp JhaTa Ud 3TaTel URAg helall RIT IMEd QaITiiel Sepid! R G hell 3T, IHed
TR ShHE Fotid! TR aTeed™ FHg dhel SR 34T T AT TS et MR, IR SdlaR S
ORI STU&T PRI 3Ted d T 3RT STR URATRI TR Sy A3, RIY3TeT s 3caTa AL depeiiel
qed Sdua SR TS URaTaT fiesd sRied Bl JaauheR s JATPE gld 3MMed A ¥l FRIAR
SepTclic] SataT 3 PHH! STl 37Te. SIIRIA FET Aol fedTges RaTel g¥ee, Fgeyslel %he d SoR &3 &l
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FHolTd! AN ATeeiat! 3TTe. TIes Sat d ol JMHE SRTAAIC (HI0T AT STaidT 3TTg. AT JTeiaT faaR debmt
FRUIT TRST 3RIT ATAR AUl YR ST TRod 3R,
WUTAG, YT WiSael g eTviel

f3. 39 O, 203y IR FYRIE FRIT R9R FAD! 3R, ITEATA AT FYNIE T 4¢3 7 1%
SATell Mg, |NT 9isadl g F-et g dfhT el Uil SR AT dobd MM TR Fws . i
RIS o Ucfel™ g FRHTHHTO HIT HiSadl BoigRIhgd ST $Hr Sded ddbedl AN HisdeH e %.9 DIt
Y2 ARG I1¢ BT AWISRIR | HISAS .Y DI Y ARG IAh STetel 3R,

DRI debi T 009 URIT S7hH T AT STl 312, FTe eHieT (Dividend) eHeR Sebell 4%
3TRIPR ¥RV o] ATHIL ATCT PRI AR AR FgU[ HI.FATeAD HSBH AT 033-8 ATATDRAT 0%
ITHIeT STTER PRUIE RIGRY el 3778,
aaup, [t @ wigae gafeer :

fS. 39 A, 0% ST dbdl TRBRI I, 5T g FEFad| AebRI §b, 3T FgDRI S STIRY Febefier
TRV AU .84Y PICT 99 ARG 3ol M. ReIE 9 I WX I d R [Feamed s
%.330 DIt 3 ARIT AU Delell 3. ReIeE ddbed] FRMAR @Al dReasie! (CRR/SLR) &Tet
AMUTRY Tcqaupes qut oot frgen fdetelt Yem ek emiey fieieans IReR) g @mRt ol deges
TEDHRY LA ﬂﬂﬁﬁ?ﬁ GHT%’ R gﬁzﬂ?ﬂﬁa BRIATT ddb 7 Perpetual Non-Cumulative Preference Shares
(PNCPS) @ EquityWarrant F&J %.90 PIE! $iTel 3RIT JTET URATET e Mg, RPN PHoRig Wl — fIht
FIER T RIS FgRIT 9.2 DT 90 ARG U=l fHasletet Mg, Refeg s MhuTgaR vigas gaiaar
(CRR) &HId HHT {% 3RV 37TeAD 3RIT 3Tt dobd AR YU 94.8%% 3D 31TR.

f2.39 AT 202y TR Tl WSS T 3R el .9¢Q DIt ¢ IR $ab STt M. 3Mgalel JTATd
TTSTes! g FefHed .92 BIST 3¢ ARIH! aT6 Siletel! 3112
3dt, Bof 9 IcuTeD T :

f&.39 7T Q028 SRR dheT S ©.9902 PICT W9 TARIAT IRT H.29 DI o ARG I
aIe Hell 3R, A 3feuqed (CS) Sdid JFULTHIY d1e 81 el PR SR [AAUHMYT Fod QIRIARIA
ITSIGRTUEN STGT e TTEhHT A 37e. SdIGRIeT AREMTS! MUedl S fSUlfele S7YR=T 3iUS shelc
BRI 1. (DICGC) I ddbepeled Jefan fmT gar Fafiauur diaa sR di FRMER *w) ura
ARGTRITIT ST AT Seheiiel JAQRFT [HT FREM0T HDUR 3ATe. Shedl THUT Sdid Silelel! d1g Feurl
AT, 9 T ATehiT feeiett HTge HaT STIOT Sdhd ! SIHHMNTT SidRIelel difett Hfer T Market Goodwill
3Te.

3TATeT JUISRERIT Scbdl TPHUT o 0.98 9 PICT {3 TTRARIT 3Ted. AT Iuid Dol B.29BICT €O
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ARG dT¢ STel 3R, Shd Poi—od HHIUT (CD Ratio) €4.39% RIT ARfieT auf Y& AL 2.09% o €C
SATeTell TR, JHgaTel quISRANIRT 3WEhH &5 Doiid THIUN 08.§% 3ATR. TR Goel T Dot THIUN 93.34% Faeh
ame. Reteg 9 AR g Y10 I Saudra TRIT dholell 3Te. Ne1eg 9 311t Sieal Il dafhds ot
AT TN ATeled] AITGH TN HoiqRId! HIGAT IeHd! ANV SRIT <diel S7quT ot geian & e
TEL. AT BT St ATy FAgHRT TehaRIeR FEHN Dot Ao AT Dol YRAST BT T JENTT ATLID
SRAUTRY 37IRfeh 7RSI YRael! 3Te.

Piced AN IRR-RITR-IgR IR ol SR ATATRUTER  3eUed dol  2Icesi—
ST 37D A, AT ST P dcbrl PHUT ATSHIRIOT Dot JISHT G het. T AT IR
IR Tt o fATRIT Bed™ JavedT dotid WG dle Hletel! 3TR.

g g 5T IRFATT AT e AHFT AMREGHED ffes ATeRar AvaraRdr g < aref eawed
M SUATHNAT SR heled] TUUTNKTEd Uiciel e AR fderd #gmes, CLCSS - Credit Linked
Capital Subsidy Scheme, TITH3T ]I&H A TfhaT SENT IioTT (Prime Minister Scheme for Formalization
of Micro Food Enterprises - PMFME), a@'ﬁﬁ?ﬂ?ﬁﬁﬂ, HERTE X9y gaX ANTRASRTTY foy 3mfor faery W
1. 498 (iTUFS) 3Afthes g TIC St TS ORATET AISHT @ Ui drlce ISAMIST KSSIDC AT AT S
RO HGSTaUt hef! TR

f&.39 AT 0% SRR JbdT Ge® T1.ULT. .60 PICT ¢ ARG G YU Pofielt JAIT ¢.20% R feas
TA.ULTD THI0T 0.¢R % 3ATR. TRUT YehaTeh! Ul .99 PICT g¢ IRG XepH qd H. =ARITIITd eiferd MTRd.
do RIRIRCISIeM PIIETETE! 3Y FOGRIG™ELS IBH .38 PICT 9¢ AR TG NIC! HRATS Dbelel! 31T,
Jobdl FcdTee It (NPA) T THIUT ST RUATT IGTdT d HIA A PRING 3Tg. dbed] dAeHIgy,
T3, YUl Hiche ATS g areft 7dt Ja8 I7 8 RAT Qe UA.U1.U. faREId R WS AET UhdATeh! I Siell g 919
PIJPIIG 3Te. o™t e Uaparehl /. d .U AL BT a1e 89 dbamRiel fdroie a1 3fTg. degl Hi Yehia
FoieR §Y, TR ot aRaAl B, 3MUell Hof dood o AgHRI PRI, DHolidl dod IRAHhS HRUMTAT A
PoiqRIT Hl F.9d SATHR A
IIEATIT G, ARGt 9 AT fAHRoft

3TEdTeT NI Sl FARATIT @ B8 PICT Yy ARG el 3e. W] Hisaenell Fae @did
AT 9.33% 3. 3T8dTel IuMEd HoR SIGIIUABIUE Th WA Tdid d1g Flei .93 ARG 8& §oIR
ST ST &d STl IRIT 3TeaTel HAlelTcliel HoR UhUl Soicyal %.2 IS 9 AR 3aaT Wardl HichaR
dob1 delel! 3TTe.

bl INTSRERITAT Glae AR AeRid @ i ol el g, Jdavd gaRT e, S smasdes
T TRYG! Deled] JATed. gaTel AR Fleied Hedes THrIre T g cReeyd THRITGT Pheledl aRagdl
quefie qEITTHTT 3.
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TREYd BT, ARGl a A% faumolt quefie : 2. 39-03-202% IR

31) geia 3Mfor Ferfta fHeff/BDDR
9) W3R, aqS/IDR PROVISION SR
@) gl @i oRqa/Re-Structure LoanProvision

31.4. | T fRAymmf IFHH 5.
q |G 94 B0 Q,34,6¢,¢48.03
| TR 9%,92,8%,0¢R.§%

4,209,19,200.00
90,90,9%8,000.00
9%,8%,9¢R.R%

31) i freft (4% )

) Inhfd Idia eft (90%)

%) derfores et (9%)

) YHg, AR ST faehry el (9% )

3) ATHIY (TS 0% FIATURY FHAT HofX 3RTER)

3 | TG G4 B €,23,22,009.38
¥ | PR (With Differed Tax) q,83,%9,<19¢.00
g | feges Awr 8,0%,30,£%3.3%
& | U fReaes T favmof

9,9%,¢R,93.00
$19,83,00.00
¥,9%,30R.00
¥,9%,30R.00
2,84,00,000.00

$) 3aRq feft 40,00,000.00
) Jdqueh IaIar f-reft §,00,000.00
%) AIATURT feft R&,8%R.3%
SRU ¥,0%,30,¢%3.38

UAYURS PoIGR SUSTeY el Hoarardl o PHHT STell 3. TATY Th Tl JTeTe! AgehiHT Rfdedn
ST fafdy Jar-JfauaR da1ged gt JMHRf, [T adg St it IReRT IR vl fash

IERIGR Shdl TG dTGAUNITS! FaeUTa Taeefiet 3e.

Uf&T0T, ITEd YT I THSID I :

TABRUNER BN IRUMH SeTCIaTad 3807 SUATaT T dhell Sl 3fTR. Sdbd BHAR! AT TTeh T, Sehii
S, PRIGI BT AFAETET A HiRIE0 ol S g, IER Uddiakiel TiIET Rl 3 HIRIaR
AFATHZ AATeTDh, e JTATC! daldes! TS BRISHH SR el ST 3Td. ATEDHT dbed] JaRIRcgl,
Joldes] ARIUATGR ST, SRGI SIfRRIT g, WHUT GREAT SHagl, BleqaTd 318 HIEAMI ATgerd qaie
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SN 2 ATAT AT &F (Service Industry) TgUT A 3Eel S NIl 3. AATYFD AT A

AR PROTIT TThra! AT TR0 ! FEAT AIGAT YOG dTg onlel! 3Me. Ires g waf, deimaT
A IGldl IR g Tgehebal Aal Il Hgwd JUIR 3MR. ATUCH bl 37T T BN JATIAT ATEDhT PISR
a”ﬁv vdtug, drshum, ﬂ.‘ff.&ﬂ?{ (Google Pay, PhonePe), é—aﬁ’%ﬁ, WxV feady R .Shw,, Q:fgiﬂfﬁ
<., TH.UH. ., HIETEel S, Ui AR TREr GfauT, derge, U-uise 9 YR diel UHe gaY st
fa fRrehie geblin, e fRihic gebl, gicel geblw, HiaTset Rarst, ST dfier HRum, 3.41ef UHie Aar a U Prs
< 3TR. ITIERISR IERIpa SpAed feean Sum=an |4 fefSieer gfaur Sudey oot fGeam 3Ry dd aaeva
fG. ] affdeaRr, 209¢ g f&. 39 feiaR, 09 T ANIGL FATHI AUIT Fdbed] THAATE! TH! drga
clegel—3 AT AUNHLY MUl §eb 3fTell SRgT AT AviATST Reveg debear uRuzreprciier qgdier qera geidl et
31e. g A STSie g VPT 3ffele gedT detal! 31T2.
JTgehred] R ugd!, MEhreaT g Ieaiedn 3ed. TP fSSiica §hi g JRiad, Rerd, U,
d% g 4 IEEUR 378 ¢ Uceldl g, e Yeld Y auid dovd SIqed 0% agR HRavd gIugrdl Qrarid
fogior Srel) MR, a1 |d STET fAaR e Sde I aTe avid AdI| |V ATSHUIEl! (CBS System) @xa!
dhetl ST AR SIS TTEhT ST STR TSTeel Hal QAT T -l 3RIT oAadhd §cb ITgehiTl
-Ic i FAUT (View Mode) AL BRI BRUR 3ATe. ORI ATEehiT I IO oy eamar 37eft fawll a1r.
TR T AU TSIV ges Reieg scbea el ol fafder Aifeahiar Aifeclt RICIgR Suetey Bid 37T,
HATAd HS®, Wadhdg 9 31d gad Yoicd :

T JTEehi=T STerad difies HaT e YR, TS HT0Tehrd xiost I IH ot 3T TS
Higdel! W AIGAT FHIUIT HRUI, TP HAA AT MBS0, T SRR & BRIGRT ffUdHRT fHfo
RO, ARAT FRIER FEH STUDRT AU, ARER FeedURIT q91d HRURI JA0T SHRU, ST AR
wqYf, YPAHIGRITT TGeled] Tatid AGURT T.UN.T., FoiqRid! PHH! STSIerd! AFTolt, Jeur=aT @aid
BICHAR PRUI AT b YATADRI Gl R HATeIeh HSBIAHIR IH 37T, 3T Mg d Hfcidhe]
gReefidHed FaTeleh A Td JTgdTdl auid ddval HRIR T BICHER 30T TRELFHUV IR qTg e
ATl HSwM BIIH Sdelell Mg, eed Wd Faleidhid Hl A9:9dd THR Al dd &, AqHe goRd]
I FeFe Reh SileledT SFER! QTedT Ul AHdt 40T Aqrg gaxeh! Al FHUD HRuITd 3ATell 3ATe.

3TEdTeT AN dcbed] HaTerdh HSRIeAT UhUT 30 FHT HTeledT JATed. ATISHIU IRSISHTY ffder SuRafieareare!
YT UdeiodT 3TEd. S FIEATIT SRfdelel YR T feeiel 38T UATAT HIHTS hRiaTaId J0Tel ) PIvdal
SEISC 3TV UR $H% bl § dhedl HHARIH! g FaTAdh! Shed] HaI AT d Yeharehl axiet e
Pl 3TgaTel quid TUE Slelel 3.
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el Afeed! g Al AAAHTITIA WIgrIauIRT AT ATgeh g scb T A G BRUNRT Gl F8UL Scbel
3 ST Usieq BT aRId ST, deb ATED dleMed Iidl HieiTal aiel 31, 4 Hae i J 3Md F9d Toic
I deb DHBISTICT HEhR ATHNES FGEATIATAT el HY il JATHRT AL,

ST AT W TATER AR STV SheT A BHART Jrd AT 3RAeiel INGH Sdlel 3TegTcHd
URIRIAT Heamr o34, TR dpedl ARSI AAd BRI SFRAUITRA AT HHART T FaTeleh HeosredT ad
o 7 :qde BTG PRl
FIITIT TSP

TR AEPRI JHIHER HATCTDh HSBIERISRT Tes LRI He ~H1d Tgu Rereg da foih 39 SR,
2098 ISiTe uRuAS a1 fetell 3. ATTAR T AT FqeYTd H8e S, 3-04—3032 URIT dobd
SIRcaTd iTelel 3MTE. IT ILATIT HSRIE ALTe FEU Schd SIS et Sfl. TUUaRE Uicidl @ 37ed o)
AT 2. oG TS g AT AR Aekd ATed. a9 dlediel Aevd 4. aRfdg a1 - Jdbiw, #ff. IR Proseh!
— FEPR, 5. A uIchal — oIy I 31e A eFTchier SR <hl 3TRd. FaATg Sl odl bRt
4 IR 3RTeH FIERIT FRATd GEHd], URGLIUT g FeaTRiehdl IgT UTed HaT FauT Suare
ATl He A1 QUITY B AR AT H8® HRUIR ATe. gdle] AT AT HSareal THUT 9%
AT FATeledT 3Ted. Sbedl IR IR HeR[ dheied] ARIGEMTET g g9 ANGHTET Hl Paskigdd
SECEaG]S
Rereg 9 auraoht, denfRe a@maRemr g aramafRer :

fRe1eg ¥ 31k $fear rdeg A1 2033 SRR JURIUR STelel SRIT Ut iR . merd FR,
SRS STRA ToR, Rereg 9 31 e @ WedRt At deled] a1, ARG 9 Aghrieed H I
AR 3T, TT ReTeg dovd It SFRA HoR, fehT JuRfegstd, Aedad draterd g Sfot Sgeterd faum it
JRIdR! heled] AN T AebrIidge HI T STHRT 31T

T 2033-38 I 3MEATS AWDRIT bl JFCHITT oIATIRED FEUT T, ST, ARTATRT AT U, FeATuomaR
3Us SARITCH, dogies 3Us SMIRME, difds T Sheft sfve srafivew, sft. woig wt. &, sft. #eR
YRR, T Petepuli, W, by fSiMes <lTel 0T BUHT, T b gt Al 0T SAIUCH, HepuTes Peepull
sriRiey, fircf araR onfdT sRiRives, T4, Sit araeft 3fvs ot a1 Focl eiRaTaTard! fRIh! eRUrd afTetet!
gIcit. 3TgaTe auid a9 AR g YU BT, [a9uh [THIT 3. FHad! UGdid oRaTIRE0 dHor i
Hicfier ATee delet aTTR.

Rereg doean ARG GaAIaR 3T s SR SMUTRT SfcHid RGN YRV TIR el 3Te.
TS He® THT e YRUITET JATETT el 3RIT ATTAR HIURh I TUTeIgR RaTe SIEH STUTRd Siaid
SRATIIRENTT TTe] hel ATg. ATTCID HSDIT IRAMINEU AT FHT FER RATIRIEU 3TgdTel d3] I AR
o] AT JATQTET BTl 37T,
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Sebd T 2033-3% I AT IETARE J. TS S o areR 4. IHT e, e smpice, qul
I qul helel Mg, T ETARE Hreaefia dh<dl BrdT Tgamed Refeg dbeal gSeipIHIg GUROMT
FRUIT GE Bral TN a1 dheledT MTed. T T 033 -20% RATIREUT 37galel JAIUIAR 3del
312, Jh<aT QU BIHBISITET § IATET TR P T §chd RATTREUT & '3’ UG dhelall 3.

T T 03-33 AT AMRIP aui ddbd dUTFD oIRATIRE H. TS AT ot areR 2. SHY
TRTC, <TCS 3TbIce, Yol AT chel I, AT IRATIRIETT TgdTellciiel Qrra Yeidl hetl SR Q1Y Gl SFgaret
o1, Fead! (U, YR ARPR AFATDBS UISAdT 378, e DIV Hcligdl o fohal e Anmfiar
TAIAER WIAThgd Selell ATal. A ANl Iidl STgdTel SUUHR Sl 3RIT I MTavT fegend @,
areft faeicht o, Rered da aiftret denfres eRarafRerds SmifdT sicria eimaRee Fi Fetear AFiGeHTEEe =t
AT AR A2
SR <A (Risk Management) :

PIUITE FIARITT dTG BIVITHINT FAARIAHEY SRIVTIT STRGHIET IR POl HgedTd . S &
ST HTHARIT SATHST AT SR FaAITE d1e d RRRAT AT IR FavTd el Agwrd 37T,
S qEId: YT sheic R&h, Aldhe b g SiRed Rep a1 SR AMR S ANT. e
IO AT & FRHTEe S@lel BRI defl 3Te. IeTeld He® AHT FeX YRV eTal Hdell ST,
HATTH B (3TUTeT HH) :

PIARE g1 URURT FREaT HRT 7gULT d R ATiGeeh qaTImIT SFdTerd fAHT (Compliance
Department) HgaTd ! J{¥epT SoTradt. TR ReTeg scbea] aRuAe 3. DoS.CO.PPG/SEC.04/11.01.005/2022-23
f&. 9%.08.2032 39 fezR-3 T ¥ S0ft SiAd AR} FgBRI NS STIATE I (Compliance Department)
SAfaRS el 3TTR.

SIRIh IR fEaRIT g M7 el SR a=efid HRUIRIIS!, AUl g fe. 09 T
208 IR It SR AR (CCO) IFAT AJardlell U T3 Deal— [IuRITE SO dhetell
3. AR AR SR fawre AgRa axul, Al <Ul, SIE 3Ne@ul g T JodichT h_ul, Jrgaretrat
il RUl, AISe SMThAR FEUT PRI H_Ul 3. JIETAT FHIGY PRI IMMeAT 3772, AT (AN Sheft Fisa |d
ST PUIIaTed Ha FRM UTe BhedTiies s FamdT UTH 80 3Tt Hed BIVIR 3Tk,

TRET TIATAR, AHRY, JNMAT g 9TRAT O :

dopdt d PRI SATYFD g Foo! SAUNG! T IAHIDRU TRT TAT FRUR 3R, INgaTel AT
ST ARAT AHIS! a¥Ted, IRaT aeft 7t H3, AT MR A7 IRaTe FIATR  JADR0T el IRIT
SIRAT STSTDRSNT IADRUT PRo-T ATehiT ARN TSCIH TRAT PRI TSHICITIR MU ARG BB JO
STTel 3MTE, IRAT TS PIeglqR o IR0l J ARAT USaeSTad FIIR o IR0l BIThIS Tl g
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31, FPfce AT bl ARGT AR HRUMET 9N SRET T Reieg Sl Ram feeledn agRy, 5. agRt
g guies, 1. IedIe, Ficed I qral AT dad F& PRUITT VR 3T,

Hhed, GIRIY g UK :

Shdl RAThT PHHT PRUNATS! (AT AR Iafaul, dohed Aegee Shdl Soll HTH H_uraT Aehed HaTerd
TSR helell T3, WAl Pl AT TAATTYh HASRISR TTZEDIAAT Ui PRUMRT fYelehrd! Teur Al
g PIoEMT TRST BRUIR 37Te. dobed] WIS fafder &HTell IRep SRUIRT LRIYURY JIRAIU! U AaTeld
TS I 3ATe. T WA MU qaid IATaT Jral Fa e BRiel T JMUR HEIeRhieet! e g A TS
TG PRI TR,

Rereg 9, el Faud, A% b 7d} K@, TeRTY g Fricd 5T AEHR 3T-h, IFIHd Fdbl, TR,
QST 5T, T BRIATA debT, AERIY I §b AU, PIegRR Negl s SRIRIgeH, Riegr megadt
dopT T ARG R T SR ARBRI TR, RURI, FgDRI Sl qod ArADI, FHARIDI, ATdST1eh
R ST A SR, USIRIBRY T+ Sobe UTe, TS HedhR, AN dhelel 312, fafdy SR~
BT, Shd TreTaRIe] RIS AGMR, ARIAT, TRI% SATGH] ddbd DD (IHEG d SFIDUV IR ITSUIepMH!
qniee Phel MR, ATTERIER dbd AYRIG, SdIGR, UTedh, AGNR, fRddidd, TiHel sSbear Wi e
JEIeRh! THIU e fSelal oig. a1 Fa ST 379 S AT+ dcbedl] Ihuid Agd dhelell Mg, T H

3TgaTeT guiciie BIrar STETaT 30T 3Tgarel Hi STUURMR AIGX Hhall 3R f. 39 A1, 0% st
dresss, T 03-20% AT AHI—dICT g h! f[uEf, gdieT aufe siqmv=e a e e, Anfler auta
JICSTIABIYET TSI STeied] W quefited, oRaTaReTuT=T 3TgdTel, Wl ATddTsd dho Hifed!, 3Tgdlel asid ol
TR 30T foaRIGTY &% TpHa™ woit e, areft smaums fsiht 1R,

st dRélg T, AAPIAAIDRS ACTT IPRUIRT eIl Dlerde AM&Tal IHILTE I Sereg T 3Riel &

JTAIYRT FAIT IR
1l 5T &g, ST 9gaR ||
HTeleh Heoord aae
JMYT 7,
@Z"W
(1. fetia g )
PICEIR : 03-08-20%% aree]
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83" ANNUAL REPORT

FOR FINANCIAL YEAR 2023-2024

Respected Members & My fellow Colleagues,
Kind Regards,

On behalf of the Board of Directors, I welcome all the Honourable members, brothers and sisters present at the 82"
Annual General Meeting of our bank, which is the epitome of co-operative banking that creates a relationship of
credit and trust among all members and our numerous customers. The bank has crossed the mark of Rs.2000 crore
in the combined business of deposits, loans and investments. The Board of Directors is keen to achieve Scheduled
Bank status after becoming a Multi-State Bank. Bearing in mind the basic principles of co-operation as ideal, Late
Raosaheb alias D. B. Mali and his like-minded colleagues established our bank in the year 1942. The “Small sapling
planted by him has turned into a tree”. The Bank considered its true identity to be the 'Faith of People'. From the very
beginning, we tried to fullfil the interests of members, depositors and customers through planned management. At
the same time, the balance sheet of the bank was strengthened by increasing the bank's profitability. The Bank has
achieved financially excellent performance on the strength of perseverance and efforts of all my fellow Directors and
Staff members of the Bank. On behalf of the Board of Directors, Members, Customers and Employees [ pay heartfelt
tribute to the Hon.Director and Chairman Late Sadanand Rajkumar Hattaraki.

The Reserve Bank did not increase the repo rate in FY 2023-24. Therefore, the interest rates of deposits and loans have
remained stable. Indian economy is estimated to grow by 7.5%. Credit disbursements have increased by 14% across the
country. Indian economy is known as the fastest growing economy in the world. Chandrayaan mission, G-20 Summit,
Shifting of Parliament in a new building is creating good impact on stability in the country. For the first time in banking
history, RBI had organized a conference for cooperative banks in August 2023. For this conference Hon. Governor
Shaktikanta Das and other high-ranked officials were present for the conference. In this, further improvement in the
functioning of co-operative banks with special emphasis on risk management, good governance and compliance were
discussed. This conference resulted clearly that the RBI's attitude towards co-operative banks is positive.

The Reserve Bank has recently released a report in which the current situation of banks in the country has been
mentioned. In this, it has been mentioned that the demand for loans has increased in banks while there is a decrease
in deposits. Depositors are expecting higher return on deposit and they are getting the same from company shares,
mutual fund etc. than the fixed deposit in bank.So small investors are attracted there andacross the country the inflow
of deposit in the bank has reduced. Due to the current boom in the market, the demand for loans in real estate, mutual
funds and other sectors has increased. Therefore, there is a possibility of imbalance between deposits and loans. Banks
need to concentrate on these matters and accordingly incorporate the policy for it.

Members Share Capital and Dividend

As on 31% March 2024 our members were 29219; with an increase in number of members by 1839 during the year
under review. It is basic foundation of any industry to have a strong capital base and own capital. The members have
contributed to the tune of Rs.1.52 Cr. to share capital taking the total Share Capital to Rs.25.59 Cr.

Income tax has been applied to co-operative banks since the year 2007. Therefore, the bank has to pay 25% income
tax and cess thereon at prescribed rate and distribute the dividend from the remaining balance. Therefore, the Board of
Directors has recommended to declare 10% dividend for the year 2023-24.

Investments Reserve and CRAR:

Under G-Sec, District Central Co-operative Banks and other approved banks, the investment position of the Bank as
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on March 2024 was Rs.455.17 Cr. The investment in Bonds, Government Securities was made at Rs.337.93 Cr. as
per the guidelines of RBI. By maintaining the position of SLR / CRR as per regulators prescription, the investments
are kept in Banks in view of better returns on them. Also in Unity Small Finance Bank, Perpetual Non-Cumulative
Preference Shares (PNCPS) and Equity Warrants have reached Rs.10.00 crores and its returns are minimum. Bank has
earned profit of rupees 2.10 Cr. from trading in government securities and mutual fund. With this, the CRAR position
of the Bank is 15.49% which is well above the minimum required of 9%.

As on 31% March 2024 the Reserve and Surplus position of the bank stood at Rs. 182.81 Cr. with addition of Rs.42.36
crore during the year under review.

Deposit Advances and Non Performing Assets :

The Deposits of the Bank as on 31* March 2024 stand at Rs.1102.71 Cr. with an increase of Rs.33.93Cr. over the period
of last year. CASA growth was not upto the desired level mainly due to alternate higher rates investment avenues were
available to the investor. Bank has paid the premium of Deposit Insurance & Credit Corporation Ltd. (DICGC) thereby
securing the amount of depositors to the tune of Rs.5 lakh. The growth in the business was due to the good customer
service by the Bank employees and Goodwill of the Bank only.

The Loans of the Bank are Rs.741.93 Cr. with growth of Rs.21.78 Cr. during the year under review. The CD ratio of
Bank is 65.31% with an increase of 2.07% over the last year. Bank has given loans to priority sector to the tune of
74.62% and weaker section 13.25%. The Bank has strived to maintain this ratio as per the directives of RBI. There is
a huge demand from good borrowers, but due to RBI's new limits on loan disbursements we are unable to meet them.
For this purpose, Bank is also exploring the alternative of Consortium lending with the fellow bankers.

Farmers - traders require short term loans on agricultural produce in Raichur-Sindanur-Ballari area of Karnataka state.
After studying this, the bank started an agricultural mortgage loan scheme. Due to the Raichur branch disbursing good
loans under this scheme, the loan of the bank has increased substantially.

Schemes of the Central and State Governments announced for promoting financial literacy among all common citizens
and their inclusion in the financial system; such as Annasaheb Patil Corporation, Credit Linked Capital Subsidy Scheme,
Prime Minister Scheme for Formation of Micro Food Enterprises, Integrated Technology of Radiation Scheme for
Textile Industry and other backward class corporation etc; similarly interest schemes under group from KSSIDC for
Karnataka State only are implemented successfully by the Bank.

As on March 31, 2024, the gross NPA of the bank is Rs.60 Crore 82 Lakh and the ratio of outstanding loans is 8.20%
while the ratio of net NPA is 0.82%. Out of total outstanding claims amounting to 11 crore 48 lakhs are pending in
the Hon'ble Court. The bank has taken action against 35 borrowers under the Securitization Act to recover an amount
of Rs.34 crore 18 lakh. The management and administration are continuously working to reduce the level of Non-
Performing Life (NPA) of the Bank. It is commendable that 4 branches of the bank i.e. Laxmipuri, Mandai, Pune
Market Yard and Vashi Navi Mumbai are free of gross NPA while Mandai branch have become zero arrears. The day
by day increase in arrears / NPA is a matter of concern for the bank. I request the overdue borrowers’ brothers and
sisters to cooperate in paying their loans in time. I sincerely thank all the borrowers who repay their loans in time.

Operational Expenses, Provisions and Division of Profit

During the reporting year, the bank's management expenses have been Rs.24 crores and 55 lakhs. The working capital
to management expense ratio is 1.93%. Due to the increase in the expenditure of one account over the approved budget
in the reporting year, an excess expenditure of Rs.12 crore 46 lakh has been incurred and the bank has saved Rs.2.21
Cr. over the approved total budget of the reporting year.

The Bank has made necessary provisions from the year-end gross profit such as Bad and Doubtful Debt, investment
depreciation reserve, outstanding NPA interest provision etc. The breakdown of net profit at the end of the year and the
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details of the provisions made from the profit before provision are as follows.

DISTRIBUTION OF PROFIT AS ON DT. 31.03.2023

Sr. No. Distribution of Profit Amount in Rs.

1 Profit Before Appropriation 223568854.03

2 Provisions 161246082.69

A. Bad and Doubtful Debt Reserve (BDDR) 52727900.00

B. IDR 107074000.00

C. Re-Struture Loan Provision 1444182.69

3 Profit Before Tax 62322771.34

4 Income Tax (With Differed Tax) 14391878.00

5 Net Profit 47930893.34
6 Distribution of Profit.

A. Statutory Reserve (25%) 11982723.00

B. Contingency Reserve Fund (10%) 4793090.00

C. Education Fund (1%) 479309.00

D. Rehabilitation, Reconstruction and Development Fund (1%) 479309.00

E. Provision for Dividend 10% 24500000.00

F. Building Fund 5000000.00

G. Investment Fluctuation Reserve 600000.00

H. General Reserve 96462.34

Total 47930893.34

Due to non-availability of creditworthy borrowers, the speed of loan growth has slowed down. However, the
management is trying to increase the bank's revenue by levying service charges etc. on various services and facilities
provided to customers, insurance business commission and government bond buying and selling transactions to
increase cash profit.

Training, Customer Education and Technology:

Efforts are made to educate the members about changes in banking, market developments, effects on economy etc.
through daily newspaper Krantisinh, Annual Report, discussions during Annual General Meeting etc. Bank employees
are continuously trained in customer service, banking knowledge, laws and regulations. For Directors and employees
of the Bank training programs are organized through National level training institutes and other experts from time
to time. The bank is continuously educating the customers through the website of the bank, periodical newsletters,
television advertisements, mobile phone messages, WhatsApp etc.

Banking is service industry and needs to be up to date on technology front. Particularly the young generation is
technology savy and more comfortable with the technology base products and payment system. Our bank is also
providing all payment products through Core Banking, ATM, UPI payments, E-lobby, NEFT, RTGS, SMS, Mobile
Banking, POS, Pay points, Bharat Bill Payment, air ticket booking, railway ticket, hotel booking, mobile recharge,
electricity bill and other utility bill payments etc. At the same time, all the digital facilities provided in nationalized
banks have been made available and the bank will soon provide door step banking facilities to its customers. As per
the guidelines issued by Reserve Bank to all cooperative banks dated 19th October 2018 and 31st December 2019
regarding cyber security, considering the extent of the technology of our bank, our bank has come in the level-3
category and has fulfilled most of the points of the circular of the Reserve Bank for this category. Also System Audit
and VAPT Audit has been completed.
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The banking that we thought would come to us after 15 to 20 years has already arrived. During this period, the amount
of digital transactions in banks has increased a lot. Digital products have been introduced in the market in a new way.
Everyone is convinced that digital banking is safe, convenient, useful, time saving. Due to this, in the next 5 years,
almost 75% of bank transactions are likely to be carried out from home. Considering all these aspects, the bank has
purchased and implemented a new CBS System in the reporting year and is trying to provide maximum digital services
to the customers due to the said CBS system and soon the bank is going to implement the net banking facility (in View
Mode) for the customers. Also due to the new CBS system various statistical information is available through the
system as expected by the Reserve Bank of India.

Board of Directors, Employees and Amrut Bachat Agents:

There are enormous challenges before the Board of Directors like providing technical services to customers, acquiring
competent staff for the same, creating a protective environment for technology banking, increasing NPA due to changing
tendency of borrowers, demand for lower interest rate by the borrowers, increasing administrative expenses etc. In
such a challenging and adverse situation, the Board of Directors has ensured the progress of the bank by conducting
the business in a very economical and transparent manner during the last reporting year. The Board of Directors has
maintained the tradition of taking the decisions in the interest of the bank only, after thorough discussion on all issues.
I sincerely thank all the Directors for that. Also the vacancy created due to sudden demise of Late Sadanand Hattarki.
Is being filled by electing his wife Smt. Shweta Sadanand Hattarki in the vacant place.

A total of 30 meetings of the Board of Directors of the Bank have been held during the reporting year. Similarly,
meetings of various sub-committees have also been held as required. It is clear from the business growth and recovery
of arrears by the bank's employees and directors that if the policies set out by the administration and targets set by the
bank management are implemented with enthusiasm, we can achieve any goal.

The Amrut Bachat Agents are the brand ambassador of the bank and are the connect between customers and Bank. They
have contributed significantly to the large customer growth. On behalf of administration and the Board I appreciate the
contribution of the agents and employees for their active participation in the work.

The contribution of all the employees of the bank is also important in the challenging situation to keep the bank
continuously ahead on the path of progress. On behalf of the Board of Directors, I heartily congratulate employees who
are continuously working for the progress of the Bank.

Board of Management

The Reserve Bank has issued a circular dated 31 December 2019 to appoint a separate Board of Management along
with the Board of Directors in urban cooperative banks. Accordingly, the Board of Management of five members is
formed on 23.05.2022. Mr. Ganapatrao Patil, senior director of the bank is the chairman of this board of management
while director Mr. Rajendra Lakade is also a member of this board. Also the external members are Mr. Suresh Kolki
— Co-operative, Mr. Arvind Mane — Banking, Mr. Sunil Patil — Small Scale Industry who are the experts in various
fields. Since a co-operative bank accepts deposits from the general public, the said board of management will support
the board of directors in providing customer service by bringing in precision, transparency and professionalism in the
transactions. A total of 14 meetings of the Board of Management have been held during the reporting year. I gratefully
acknowledge the guidance and valuable contribution of the Board of Management in the progress of the Bank.

RBI Inspection, Statutory Audit and Internal Audit:

The inspection has been done by the Reserve Bank of India for the year ended on 315 March 2023 and I am thankful to
the inspection Officer Mr.Prashant Kumar, Deputy General Manager, Reserve bank of India and his colleagues for their
suggestions, guidance and cooperation. Also, I am thankful to the Chief General Manager, Banking Supervision, Central
Office and Banking Regulation Department of Reserve Bank for their guidance and cooperation from time to time.
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Bank’s Statutory Audit for the year 2023-2024 has been conducted by M/s. Gogate and Company partner Mr Umesh
Gogate. His valuable suggestions are very useful to the banks progress. The auditor has awarded 'A"' audit class to the bank.

For the year 2023-2024 the internal inspection was conducted by M/s. S. G. Yesumali and Co., Savvanywar and
Associates, Velhal and Asso., Kaushik A. Joshi and Associates, Shri. Gajendra Bandi, Shri Mandar Dharmadhikari,
Shweta Kulkarni, Kale Thigle Chougule & Co., AK V C & Asso., Sankalp Kulkarni Asso., Preeti Pachore & Asso.,
S G Tanvashi & Co. the Chartered Accountants. During the reporting year, all branches and Head Office, investment
deptartment etc. have been covered under Concurrent Audit. They have provided us the valuable guidance throughout
the year. We express our sincere gratitude towards them.

Our bank has formulated the “Risk Based Internal Audit Policy” as per Reserve Bank guidelines. The Board of
Directors has reviewed the said policy in its meeting and accordingly risk based internal audit of the branches has been
started through a computerized system. The reports of these audits have been placed before the Audit Committee of
the Board from time to time and reviewed by them.

Similarly, the statutory audit for the year 2022- 2023 was conducted by the M/s. Gogate and Company partner Mr
Umesh Gogate, Chartered Accountant. Bank has submitted the rectification of the report to Central Registrar of Co-
operatives Societies (CRCS),Govt. of India and Reserve Bank of India and there is no adverse communication from
the authorities regarding the same. The report is put before the meeting which we request you to accept. We express
our gratitude to the all audit teams for their performance and valuable guidance.

Risk Management

For the growth of any business, it is important to study the risks in the business. Risk is an integral part of banking
business and risk management is important for the bank for business growth and stability. In banking, one has
to face mainly credit risk, market risk and operational risk. During the reporting year, our bank has formulated a
comprehensive risk management strategy covering various types of risks and has also implemented well-established
plans and regulations for the same. The said policies are reviewed in the Board of Directors meeting.

Compliance Function :

As a part of overall structure for Corporate Governance, the Compliance Function plays a pivotal role in view of
emphasis laid by the Regulators. RBI, Vide its Circular No. DoS.CO.PPG/SEC.04/11.01.005/2022-23 Dt. 19.09.2022
has made it mandatory for all the UCBs under Tier-1II & Tier-IV category to establish a Compliance Department.

In view of the above and to manage compliance risk, your bank has established an independent compliance function
headed by Chief Compliance Officer (CCO) w.e.f. 1st April 2024. The scope of compliance department include
assisting, supporting, advising and monitoring and evaluate the risks, compliance of annual report, to act as a Nodal
Officer etc. Presently, your bank is at an evolving stage and it will be further strengthened in the near future to attain
your Bank’s expected objective.

Shifting of branches, Celebrations, Successes and Branch Expansion:

To keep all the offices of the Bank trailblazing and equipped, those will be renovated in a phased manner. During
the reporting year, the Ichalkaranji branch of the Bank is relocated from first floor to ground floor renovated and also
renovation work of Mandai branch is in progress and the Branch Pethvadhgaon will be relocated and renovated soon.
The bank intends to expand its branch in the state of Karnataka and both branches will be opened soon at Ballari,
District Ballari and Mudhol, District Bagalkot, Karnataka, which have been approved by the Reserve Bank of India.

Resolution, Conclusion and Expression of Gratitude :

Reduction in NPA of bank, Acquisition of Scheduled status to the bank are our resolutions and commitments. In the
future, the need of the hour will be to provide a prompt service alongwith the latest technological services to the
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customers. The Board of Directors is keen about successfully implementing the missions & strategies that complement
the various sectors leading to the progress of the Bank.

Reserve Bank of India, Central Registrar, District Central Co-operative Bank, all Co-operative Banks, Government
Offices, Quasi Government Institutes, Commercial Banks their officers have guided as all the time. We express our
due thanks to all of them. All the insurance companies, Panel Advocates, Valuer, Consultants, Engineers and gold
Appraisers have helped us in many ways. Our depositor, customer and well-wishers are our prime motivators. We
express our thanks to them.

Reserve Bank, Central Registrar, NAFCUB, New Delhi, Maharashtra and Karnataka State Co-operative Commissioner,
Nationalized Banks, Merchants, Private Banks, Small Finance Banks, Maharashtra Rajya Bank Association, Kolhapur
District Bank Association, District Central Co-operative Banks and other apex bodies, various businessmen, Co-
operative banks as well as Government, Semi-Government, Public Organizations and their officers and officials have
directly, indirectly supported and guided the Bank. Various Insurance Companies, Legal Advisers, Engineers, Gold
Valuator on the Bank's panel etc. have guided the bank to carry out its work regularly and accurately. Along with this,
the bank's members, depositors, customers, consultants, stakeholders have also supported in the progress of the bank.
To all these and other such known and unknowns who have helped in the flourishing of the Bank, I am deeply grateful.

The Annual Report as on 31 March 2024 along with Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss, Distribution of Profit, Budget and
Development Plan, expenditures exceeding the Budget for the year 2022-2023, Audit Report, Director relative loan
information, Concession given to loan accounts during the reporting year, Bye Laws Amendments are put before you
for approval and sanction. We request you to sanction the same unanimously.

We are confident that the next era of Shri Veershaiv Bank, moving towards its centenary, will be even more glorious
and spectacular.

“Jay Hind, Jay Sahkar”

On Behalf of Board of Directors,

Date: 02.09.2024 (Dilip Ramchandra Chougule)
Chairman
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ANNEXURE - A (AS ON 31-03-2024)

Name of Bank

Head of Registration
Date of Registration of Multi State
Date of RBI Licence

AT &b

oft R B-3iTRfeE I 4., PR

¢3 91 a1f¥es 31gdTel - T 0338

A

Shri Veershaiv Co-op Bank Ltd., Kolhapur (Multi-State Bank)
517A/1, Tararani Chowk, Kolhapur - 416 001. Ph. 2536940 - 42

MSCS/CR/1259/2016. Date-25.04.2016

29-11-1986, No.-UBD.MH.687P

Jurisdiction Mabharashtra & Karnataka States
GST No. 27AABAS4688N1ZQ, 29AABAS4688N1ZM
Items Particulars Figures in Lacs
No. Branches Including H.O. 31
Membership a) Regular 29219
b) Nominal 7983
Paidup Share Capital 2559.00
Total Reserves and Funds 18280.00
Deposits a) Saving 16024.40
b) Fixed 88552.37
c¢) Current 5694.03
Advances a) Secured 73579.07
b) Unsecured 614.28
Priority Sector Advances % 74.62%
Weaker SectorAdvances % 13.25%
Borrowings —
Investment 45517.57
Overdue % 5.01%
Audit Classification "A"
Profit for the year 479.30
Total Staff & Sub Staff, Other Staff | Managerial - 83
Sub Staff -121 277
Other Staff - 73
Working Capital 129667.67

a0
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BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31-03-2024

(Amounts in Rs.)

AS ON AS ON
| |CAPITAL & LIABILITIES Sch. 31,08 2004 31,08 2003
1. |Capital 1 25,59,03,502.00 24,06,06,802.00
2. |Reserve Fund and Other Reserves 2 182,80,81,499.40 140,44,50,362.83
3. |Principal / Subsidiary State Partnership Fund Account 0.00 0.00
4. | Deposits & Other Accounts 3 1102,70,79,778.10 1068,78,33,547.58
5. |Borrowings 4 0.00 0.00
6. |Bills for Collection Being Bills Receivable as per Contra 0.00 0.00
7. |Branch Adjustments 0.00 0.00
8. |Overdue Interest Reserve on Loans & Advances 26,03,41,591.31 19,27,57,729.54
(As per Contra)
9. |Interest Payable 3,59,30,324.00 3,29,95,342.00
10. |Other Liabilities 5 7,95,51,550.23 8,60,74,106.27
11. |Profit & Loss 6 4,79,30,893.34 4,71,08,966.93
TOTAL 1353,48,19,138.38 1269,18,26,857.15
12. |Contingent Liabilities 7 3,21,32,758.20 2,82,58,991.66

Significant Accounting policies and notes to the Consolidated Finanancial Statement. The Schedules referred to above

are the integral part of Consolidated Balance Sheet.

CA UV Gogate
Partner

Prakash N. Patil
Managing Director

FRN with ICAI-124144W
Mem No. 109574

UDIN- 23109574BGWYIV4080
Place- Kolhapur
Date- 25th June 2024

0 4

Chandrakant S. Sangaonkar

Vice-Chairman

Dr. Dilip R. Chougule

Chairman
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BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31-03-2024

(Amounts in Rs.)

AS ON AS ON
| |ASSETS Sk 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
1. |Cash 8 45,31,58,030.91 44.26,73,860.24
2. |Balances with Banks 9 108,76,92,748.67 107,40,36,995.63
3. |Money at Call and Short Notice 0.00 0.00
4. |Investments 10 371,51,56,743.40 345,22,23,693.40
5. |Investment Out Of The Principal Subsidiary State 0.00 0.00
Partnership Fund Account
6. |Advances 11 74,193,35,140.47 720,12,88,680.98
7. |Interest Receivable 12 46,48,44,932.51 33,58,91,906.17
8. |Bills Receivable Being Bills for 0.00 0.00
Collection as per Contra
9. |Securities Receivable as per Contral
i. Repo
ii. Reverse Repo
10. |Branch Adjustments 0.00 0.00
11. |Fixed Assets 13 35,77,76,032.17 11,49,60,073.64
12. | Other Assets 14 3,68,55,510.25 7,07,51,647.09
13. |Non-Banking Assets Acquired in Satisfaction of Claims 0.00 0.00
14. |Profit and Loss
TOTAL 1353,48,19,138.38 1269,18,26,857.15
%) DIRECTORS &R

Shri. Nanasaheb Nashte Shri. Babasaheb Desai
Shri. Suryakant Patil-Budhihalkar Sou. Shakuntala Banchode

Shri. Rajesh Patil Chandurkar
Shri. Chandrakant Swami

Shri. Rajendra Shete
Sou. Ranjana Tavate
Smt. Shweta Hattarki

Shri. Anil Solapure
Dr. Satish Ghali
Shri. Appasaheb Arve

Shri. Rajendra Lakade
Shri. Vaibhav Sawardekar

Shri. Siddharth Majati (CA)

Shri. Ganpatrao Patil
Shri. Mahadev Sakhare
Shri. Anil Swami

Shri. Rajendra Mali

(From 15-5-2024) (Expert Director) (Expert Director)
I CELE oY) refadd g st arafaond ... -— -
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-03-2024

(Amounts in Rs.)

YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED
. | BLAANDI GBI I 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
1. |Interest on deposits, borrowing etc, 15 69,97,77,599.94 61,63,62,539.15
2. |Salaries and Allowances, Provident Fund 14,74,11,169.00 15,46,35,455.00
3. |Directors' and local committee members' fees and allowances 28,63,024.00 23,79,434.00
4. |Rent, Taxes, Insurance, Lighting, etc., 1,24,60,314.06 1,22,95,507.84
5. |Law Charges 5,21,223.00 6,28,236.00
6. |Postage, Telegram and Telephone charges 7,97,277.90 9,42,295.08
7. | Auditor's fees 28,46,156.00 26,81,850.00
8. |Depreciation on and repair to property 1,52,07,419.90 1,09,83,619.00
9. |Stationery, Printing and Advertisement, etc., 13,56,859.48 23,69,487.42
10. |Loss from sale of or dealing with non-banking assets 0.00
11. |Bad Debts Written off 45,59,655.50 80,556.00
12. | Other Expenditure 16 5,77,77,097.57 7,07,68,919.09
13. |Provisions 17 17,12,46,082.69 12,95,00,000.00
14. |Income-Tax Expenses

i. Current Tax 1,43,91,878.00 1,78,00,000.00
ii. Deferred Tax 1,60,936.26 0.00

15. [Net Profit carried to Balance Sheet
i.Net Profit / (Loss) of the Year 4,79,30,893.34 4,71,08,966.93
Total 117,93,07,586.64 106,85,36,865.51

Significant Accounting policies and notes to the Consolidated Finanancial Statement.

The Schedules

referred to above are the integral part of Consolidated Profit & Loss.

Prakash N. Patil
Managing Director

CA UV Gogate

Partner

FRN with ICAI-124144W
Mem No. 109574

Dr. Dilip R. Chougule
Chairman

Chandrakant S. Sangaonkar
Vice-Chairman

UDIN- 23109574BGWYI1V4080
Place- Kolhapur
Date- 25th June 2024

0 4
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-03-2024

(Amounts in Rs.)

YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED
I INCOME Sch. 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
1. |Interest & Discount 18 1,11,72,16,962.72 103,25,02,919.10
2. |Commission Exchanges and Brokerage 13,10,194.89 12,24,511.15
3. |Subsidies and donations 0.00 0.00
4. |Income from non-banking assets and profit from sale of 0.00 0.00
or dealing with such assets

5. | Profit on Sale of Securities (Net) 24,29.932.00 37,59,970.00
6. |Other Receipts 19 3,94,50,497.03 3,10,29,556.26
7. |Deferred Tax Asset 19,909.00
8. |Recovery in Earlier of Written off Bad Debts Recoved
9. |Bad and Doubtiful Debt Written Back
10. [Non Parforming INvestment Provision Written Back
11. |Excess Investment Depreciation Reserve Reversed 89,00,000.00
12. |IDR Reversed 1,00,00,000.00

Total 117,93,07,586.64 106,85,36,865.51

%) DIRECTORS (R

Shri. Nanasaheb Nashte Shri. Babasaheb Desai
Shri. Suryakant Patil-Budhihalkar Sou. Shakuntala Banchode
Shri. Rajendra Shete
Sou. Ranjana Tavate
Smt. Shweta Hattarki

Shri. Anil Solapure
Dr. Satish Ghali
Shri. Appasaheb Arve

Shri. Rajesh Patil Chandurkar

Shri. Chandrakant Swami
Shri. Rajendra Lakade
Shri. Vaibhav Sawardekar

Shri. Siddharth Majati (CA)

(From 15-5-2024) (Expert Director) (Expert Director)
oft dixdla 9. ! 312f3R 71d 3RdEtauol =eAfaond ...

Shri. Ganpatrao Patil
Shri. Mahadev Sakhare
Shri. Anil Swami

Shri. Rajendra Mali
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Schedules to Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss Account

SCHEDULE 1 - CAPITAL

(Amounts in Rs.)

Sr. Particulars Current Year Previous Year

No. 31.03.2024 31.03.2023

I |Authorized Capital 0.00 0.00

Authorized Capital 0.00 0.00

8,00,000 "A" Class shares of Rs 500/- each 40,00,00,000.00 40,00,00,000.00

1,00,000 Preferance Shares of 1000 each 10,00,00,000.00 10,00,00,000.00

(Previous year 8,00,000 "A" Class shares; 1,00,000 Preference 50,00,00,000.00 50,00,00,000.00

Shares)

IT |Subscribed Capital 25,59,03,502.00 24,06,06,802.00

IIT |Amount Called up 25,59,03,502.00 24,06,06,802.00
Of the above held by

a) Individual 25,59,03,502.00 24,06,06,802.00

b) Co-Operative Institutions 0.00 0.00

¢) State Government 0.00 0.00

d) Others 0.00 0.00

Total 25,59,03,502.00 24,06,06,802.00

SCHEDULE 2 - RESERVES AND SURPLUS

Sr. Particulars Current Year Previous Year

No. 31.03.2024 31.03.2023

I |[Statutory Reserves 36,62,47,486.22 35,31,90,254.49

I |Building Fund 2,10,00,000.00 1,80,00,000.00

IIT |Dividend Equalizaiton Fund 52,00,000.00 52,00,000.00

IV |Bad and Doubtful Debts Reserve 54,93,70,348.74 49,66,42,448.74

V |Investment Fluctuation Reserve 10,50,00,000.00 9,20,00,000.00

VI |Special Reserve U/S 63 [C] Of Mscs Act 2002 4,73,44,268.00 4,26,33,371.31

VII | General Reserve 60,70,007.74 44.20,268.90

VIII | OTHER FUNDS AND RESERVES 72,78,49,388.70 39,23,64,019.39

a. Charity Fund 22,00,000.00 22,00,000.00

b. Ceremonial Reserve - -

0 4
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c. Member Welfare Fund

26,00,000.00

26,00,000.00

d. Staff Welfare Fund

26,00,000.00

26,00,000.00

e. Social Welfare Fund

f. Investmetn Depreciation Reserve

12,31,09,406.39

13,31,09,406.39

g. Building Revaluation Reserve

8,04,74,291.62

4,58,90,515.00

h. Land Revaluation Reserve

21,12,83,410.00

i. Contingent Provision Against Standard Assets

3,50,74,000.00

3,50,74,000.00

j- General Provision For Loss Reserve

k. Standard Covid-19 Reserver A/C

4,38,25,335.00

5,27,25,335.00

1. Special Reserve Under Income Tax Act 1961

2,51,54,000.00

2,51,54,000.00

m. Non Performing Investment Reserve

n. ARC SR Depreciation Reserve

19,65,74,000.00

8,95,00,000.00

0. Resolution Framework 2.0

p. Natural Disaster Fund 35,00,000.00 35,00,000.00
g. Amrut Mahostav Fund 10,763.00 10,763.00
r. Provision For Diminution In Value 14,44,182.69 -

Total 182,80,81,499.40 140,44,50,362.83

SCHEDULE 3 - DEPOSITS AND OTHER ACCOUNTS

Sr. Particulars Current Year Previous Year
No. 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
I |Fixed Deposits 885,52,36,750.70 858,060,72,475.07

(1) Individuals*

686,19,51,165.89

734,31,42,605.07

(i1) Central Co-op. Banks

(iii) Other Societies

199,32,85,584.81

123,75,29,870.00

I |II. Savings Bank Deposits 160,24,40,287.03 156,18,03,225.67
(1) Individuals* 159,26,02,930.31 154,85,25,262.54
(ii) Central Co-op. Banks
(iii) Other Societies 98,37,356.72 1,32,77,963.13
I |Current Deposits 56,94,02,740.37 54,53,57,846.84
(1) Individuals* 47,66,12,827.16 44,46,44,690.93

(i1) Central Co-op. Banks

(ii1) Other Societies

9,27,89,913.21

10,07,13,155.91

Total

1102,70,79,778.10

1068,78,33,547.58

" O
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SCHEDULE 4 - BORROWINGS

Sr. Particulars Current Year Previous Year
No. 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
I |From the Reserve Bank of India / State / Central Co-op 0 0
Bank
A) Short - Term Loans,Cash Credits and Overdrafts of
which Secured Against -
a) Government and Other Approved Securities 0.00 0.00
b) Other Tangible Securities 0.00 0.00
B) Medium - Term Loans of which secured against-
a) Government and Other Approved Securities 0.00 0.00
b) Other Tangible Securities 0.00 0.00
C) Long -Term Loans of which secured against-
a) Government and Other Approved Securities 0.00 0.00
b) Other Tangible Securities 0.00 0.00
II |From the State Bank of India 0.00 0.00
I |From the State Government 0.00 0.00
IV |Loans from other sources (source and securities to be specified) 0.00 0.00
a) RBI Repo (LAF) 0.00 0.00
b) Repo Borrowings 0.00 0.00
¢) Repo Borrowing under TREPS (TRIPARTY) 0.00 0.00
d) Foreign Currency Borrowing from Banks 0.00 0.00
e) Long Term (Subordinated) Deposits 0.00 0.00
Total 0.00 0.00
SCHEDULE 5 - OTHER LIABILITIES
Sr. Particulars Current Year Previous Year
No. 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
i |Bills Payble 40,28,363.13 20,63,603.07
ii | Unclaimed Dividend 42,76,631.84 34,72,801.84
iii [Suspense 23,675.00 20,509.78
iv |Provision for Taxation 1,58,18,000.00 1,78,00,000.00
V | Other Payable/ Sundries 5,54,04,880.26 6,27,17,191.58
Total 7,95,51,550.23 8,60,74,106.27
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SCHEDULE 6 - PROFIT & LOSS

Sr. Particulars Current Year Previous Year
No. 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Profit as per last Balance Sheet (a) 4,71,08,966.93 7,75,74,436.88
Less: Appropriations of profit for the year 2022-23
a | Statutory Reserve (25%) 1,17,77,241.73 1,93,93,610.88
b |Contingency Reserve Fund (10%) 47,10,896.69 77,57,444.00
¢ |Education Fund (1%) 4,71,089.67 7,75,745.00
d [Investment Fluctuation Reserve 30,00,000.00 20,00,000.00
e |Provision for Dividend 2,25,00,000.00 2,20,00,000.00
f |Dividend Equalization Fund 0.00 2,00,000.00
g | Charitable Fund 0.00 1,00,000.00
h |Employees Welfare Fund 0.00 1,10,000.00
1 |Members Welfare Fund 0.00 1,02,000.00
j |Investment Depreciation Reserve 0.00 2,35,20,000.00
k |Natural Disaster Fund 0.00 0.00
General Reserve 16,49,738.84 1,75,637.00
m | Building Fund 30,00,000.00 14,40,000.00
(b) 4,71,08,966.93 7,75,74,436.88
Balance Profit after appropriation (a-b) 0.00 0.00
Add : Profit for the year as per Profit & Loss Account 4,79,30,893.34 4,71,08,966.93
Total 4,79,30,893.34 4,71,08,966.93
SCHEDULE 7 - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
Sr. Particulars Current Year Previous Year
No. 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
i [Letters of Credit (LC) 0.00 0.00
ii |Guarantees (BG) 40,61,500.00 66,82,200.00
iii |Forward Sale/Purchase Contracts 0.00 0.00
iv | Unclaimed Liabilities under DEAF Scheme 2,80,71,258.20 2,15,76,791.66
Total 3,21,32,758.20 2,82,58,991.66
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Sr. Particulars Current Year Previous Year
No. 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
i |Cash In hand 10,75,12,790.09 14,33,36,108.92
ii |Cash with Reserve Bank of India 24,12,52,155.94 23,99,04,478.31
iii | Cash with State Bank of India 87,56,355.44 2,70,093.21
iv | Cash with State Co-operative Banks 2,70,000.07 56,119.07
v | Cash with Central Co-operative Banks 9,53,66,729.37 5,91,07,060.73
Total 45,31,58,030.91 44,26,73,860.24
SCHEDULE 9 - BALANCE WITH OTHER BANKS

Sr. Particulars Current Year Previous Year
No. 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
i |Current Deposits (including deposit with nationalize banks, 25,10,92,748.67 19,28,36,995.63

commercial banks and other coparitive banks)
il |Savings Bank Deposits 0.00 0.00
iii |Fixed Deposits (including Rs.100.00 lakh pledged with Banks) 83,66,00,000.00 88,12,00,000.00
Total 108,76,92,748.67 107,40,36,995.63

SCHEDULE 10 - INVESTMENTS
Sr. Particulars Current Year Previous Year
No. 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
i [a) In Central and State Government Securities (at book value) 298,73,90,613.40 273,65,58,059.40
b) Reserve Fund Inverstments 39,19,31,170.00 39,22.20,674.00
Face Value - Rs. 33911.18 lakh (P.Y.Rs. 31311.18 lakh)
Market Value- Rs.33069.82 lakh (P.Y.Rs. 30008.17 lakh)
¢) Members Welfare Fund Investments

ii | Other trustee Securities 0.00 0.00
iii |Shares in Co-operative Institutions 1,24,91,250.00 1,01,250.00

iv

Other Investments ( to be Specified)

a. ARC Security Receipts

22,33,80,000.00

22,33,80,000.00

b. PNCPS issued by Unity Small Finance Bank

7,99,70,970.00

7,99,70,970.00

c. Equity Warrents issued by Unity Samll Finance Bank

1,99.,92,740.00

1,99,92,740.00

Total

0 4

371,51,56,743.40

345,22,23,693.40
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SCHEDULE 11 - ADVANCES

X

Sr. Particulars Current Year Previous Year
No. 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
i |Short Term Loans, Cash Credit,
Overdrafts & Bills Discounted
i.  Of which secured against :
a) Government & Other approved Securities 0.00 0.00
b) Other Tangible Securities 224,25,20,866.57 368,11,46,727.01
ii. Unsecured Loans 57,53,783.05 4,22,74,460.32
@ 224,82,74,649.62 372,34,21,187.33
Of the Advances, amount due from individuals* 224,09,11,155.99 369,29,15,754.64
Of the Advances, amount Overdue 9,41,08,194.95 15,26,19,231.94
Considered Bad & Doubtful of Recovery 2,94,61,209.41 14,76,88,267.75
ii |Medium Term Loans
i.  Of which secured against :
a) Government & Other approved Securities 0.00 0.00
b) Other Tangible Securities 200,95,88,213.43 70,38,23,087.05
ii. Unsecured Loans 3,42,48,163.56 1,60,96,897.60
1) 204,38,36,376.99 71,99,19,984.65
Of the Advances, amount due from individuals* 203,80,51,155.93 71,99,14,962.65
Of the Advances, amount Overdue 82,74,95,186.48 17,92,36,811.21
Considered Bad & Doubtful of Recovery 21,93,20,140.50 11,68,60,749.88
iii |[Long Term Loans
i Of which secured against :
a) Government & Other approved Securities 0.00 0.00
b) Other Tangible Securities 310,57,98,307.51 275,79,47,509.00
ii. Unsecured Loans 2,14,25,806.35 0.00
(I10) 312,72,24,113.86 275,79,47,509.00

Of the Advances, amount due from individuals*

312,50,84,785.02

275,79,47,509.00

Of the Advances, amount Overdue

155,50,15,752.28

18,98,83,813.00

Considered Bad & Doubtful of Recovery

35,94,24,413.05

21,92,98,755.57

*Under the item "individuals' advances to institutions other than
co-operative Banks and Societies are included as per The Banking

Regulation Act,1949.
Total 741,,93,35,140.47 720,12,88,680.98
oft dkdla d..! 31239 31 3RAST vl TAfaUd ...
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SCHEDULE 12 - INTEREST RECEIVABALE

A

Sr. Particulars Current Year Previous Year
No. 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
i |Interest Receivable On Investments 56,081,455.33 53,380,729.00
ii |Interest Receivable On Fixed Deposit 14,533,616.00 24,922,624.00
iii |Interest Receivable On Reguler Loan 135,288,899.37 138,670,222.94
iv | Interest Receivable On Overdue Loan 258,940,961.81 118,918,330.23
v |RBI Revers Repo Interest Receivable 0.00 0.00
Total 46,48,44,932.51 335,891,906.17
SCHEDULE 13 -FIXED ASSTES
Sr. Particulars Current Year Previous Year
No. 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
i |LEASEHOLD LAND
Cost as on 1.4.2022 0.00
Add : Revaluation 0.00
(a) 0.00 0.00
Less: Amortisation
Amortisation upto last year 0.00 0.00
Amortisation for current year 0.00 0.00
Amortisation on Revalued Amount 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
Total (a-b) 0.00 0.00
ii |PREMISES (including freehold land)
Cost as on 1.4.2023 7,07,04,116.90 7,37,79,532.90
Add: Revaluation 24.,92,36,601.00 0.00
Add : Additions during the year 0.00 0.00
Less: Sales/ Adjustment during the year 0.00 0.00
(a) 31,99,40,717.90 7,37,79,532.90
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X

Less: Depreciation
Depreciation upto last year
Depreciation for current year 53,43,979.23 30,75,416.00
Depreciation on Revalued Amount
Depreciation on sales 0.00 0.00
(b) 53,43,979.23 30,75,416.00
Total (a-b) 31,45,96,738.67 7,07,04,116.90
iv [FURNITURE & FIXTURE
Cost as on 1.4.2023 1,24,74,466.77 1,20,54,195.15
Add: Additions during the year 23,79,069.05
Less : Sold during the year 5,57,151.43
(a) 1,24,74,466.77 1,38,76,112.77
Less : Depreciation upto last year
Depreciation for current year 10,27,174.74 14,01,646.00
Depreciation on sales 0.00
(b) 10,27,174.74 14,01,646.00
Total (a-b) 1,14,47,292.03 1,24,74,466.77
v |PLANT & MACHINERY
Cost as on 1.4.2023
Add: Additions during the year
Less : Sold during the year
(a) 0.00 0.00
Less : Depreciation upto last year
Depreciation for current year
Depreciation on sales 0.00 0.00
(b) 0.00 0.00
Total (a-b) 0.00 0.00
vi [COMPUTERS AND SOFTWARES
Cost as on 1.4.2023 87,29,025.16 25,27,787.77
Add: Additions during the year 99,51,803.39
Less : Sold during the year 8.00
(a) 87,29,025.16 1,24,79,583.16
Less : Depreciation upto last year
Depreciation for current year 37,50,558.00
Depreciation on sales 0.00 0.00
(b) 0.00 37,50,558.00
Total (a-b) 99,56,910.84 87,29,025.16
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vii |MOTOR CARS
Cost as on 1.4.2023 27,20,663.62 32,20,541.62
Add : Additions during the year 0.00
Less : Sold during the year 19,757.00
(a) 27,20,663.62 32,00,784.62
Less : Depreciation upto last year
Depreciation for current year 0.00 4,80,121.00
Depreciation on sales 0.00 0.00
(b) 0.00 4,80,121.00
Total (a-b) 23,24,432.07 27,20,663.62
viii [DEAD STOCK
Cost as on 1.4.2023 2,02,95,817.19 1,82,28,893.55
Add: Additions during the year 44,12,998.47
Less : Sold during the year 74,201.83
(a) 2,02,95,817.19 2,25,67,690.19
Less : Depreciation upto last year
Depreciation for current year 22,71,873.00
Depreciation on sales
(b) 0.00 22,71,873.00
Total (a-b) 1,94,18,274.56 2,02,95,817.19
ix |[LIBRARY BOOKS
Cost as on 1.4.2023 35,984.00 39,987.00
Add: Additions during the year
Less : Sold during the year
(a) 35,984.00 39,987.00
Less : Depreciation upto last year
Depreciation for current year 0.00 4,003.00
Depreciation on sales
(b) 0.00 4,003.00
Total (a-b) 32,384.00 35,984.00
Total 35,77,76,032.17 11,49,60,073.64
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SCHEDULE 14 -OTHER ASSETS

Sr. Particulars Current Year Previous Year
No. 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
1 |Ckyc Advance Receivable 24.,780.00 0.00
2 | Deaf Scheme Claim Receivable 6,026.86 6,232.00
3 | Pay Point Receivable 78,528.11 78,528.11
4 | Other Charges 1395 Gl 1,57,086.00 1,57,086.00
5 |Insurance Commission Receivable 0.00 4,00,000.00
6 |Printing In Stock 23,30,083.47 19,28,961.82
7 | Prepaid Insurance 1,90,000.00 1,95,207.00
8 |General Stamp 2,03,840.00 1,15,000.00
9 |[Clearing Adjustment 45,49,500.00 1,60,02,674.00
10 |Locker Rent Receivable 1,00,740.00 1,12,448.00
11 [Building Rent Security Deposit 12,00,000.00 12,27,000.00
12 |Rent In Advance 0.00 9,000.00
13 |Branch Furniture & Interior Advance 39,14,249.00 9,25,000.00
14 | Atm Insta Card Stock 3,83,251.00 4,15,932.00
15 |Prepaid Amc 23,702.00 16,602.50
16 |Security Deposit (S.r.0) 3,000.00 3,000.00
17 | Advance Income-Tax 1,58,00,000.00 2,75,00,000.00
18 | Advance Tax (T.d.s.) 79,971.00 79,971.00
19 | Computer Software Advance 28,000.00 4,52,875.00
20 |Diesel & Petrol Advances 20,000.00 20,000.00
21 |Rent Advance 0.00 50,000.00
22 |Bsnl Lease Line Rent Advance 0.00 2,99,838.00
23 |Deferred Tax Asset / Liability 51,716.00 2,12,652.26
24 | Bbps Commission Receivable 1,660.60 323.59
25 |Qr Code Charges Receivable 1,35,380.00 0.00
26 |Fastag Toll Amount Receivable 6,620.52 7,106.02
27 |Icici Bank Fastag Deposit 600.00 600.00
28 |Itc Mismatch - Maharashtra 33,249.69 1,34,770.93
29 |Itc Mismatch - Karnataka 0.00 50.58

y O
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30 |Tax Refund Receivable 0.00 1,26,66,635.00
31 |Gratuity Receivable 3,50,000.00 3,50,000.00
32 | Cgst Receivable - Karnataka 0.00 2,989.63
33 | Advance Legal Fee 2,15,000.00 0.00
34 |Sgst Receivable - Karnataka 0.00 2,989.62
35 | Gst Electronic Cash Ledger 3,297.00 21,047.77
36 |Cgst Rem Receivable 90,003.06 314.28
37 |Cgst Receivable 15,23,194.85 18,54,849.77
38 |Ecommerce Settlement Account 19,290.00 2,08,125.43
39 |Branch Adjusment 979.98 0.00
40 |Igst Receivable 7,290.00 94,376.49
41 |Mobile Banking 36,61,776.32 29,97,339.25
42 |Bancs Network Setlment Gl Account 80,361.21 0.00
43 |Sgst Rem Receivable 90,003.06 314.28
44 |Sgst Receivable 14,41,276.52 17,69,591.71
45 | E Stamping A/C. 1,054.00 1,054.00
46 | E Stamping Deposit With Federation 50,000.00 50,000.00
Dr Bal In Any Branch Banking 2,20,800.00
Dr Bal In Bancs Network Setlment Gl Account 1,60,353.05
Dr Bal In Suraksha Veema Yojana Payable 8.00
Total 3,68,55,510.25 7,07,51,647.09
SCHEDULE 15 - INTEREST ON DEPOSITS, BORROWING ETC,:
Sr. Particulars Current Year Previous Year
No. 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
a) |Interest On Deposit 69,96,96,118.94 61,63,56,020.15
b) |Interest On Borrowing 81,481.00 6,519.00
¢) |Interest On Long Term (Subordinate) Deposits (LTD)
d) |Interest On Service Tax
e) |Interest On LAF Borrowing / TREPS Repo
Total 69,97,77,599.94 61,63,62,539.15
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SCHEDULE 16 - OTHER EXPENDITURE

A

Sr. Particulars Current Year Previous Year
No. 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
1 [Repairs & Maintenance 41,21,407.85 39,73,183.29
2 |Insurance 1,63,71,515.88 1,58,91,761.28
3 | Commision Paid 3,76,948.37 1,48,739.17
4 | Lease Rent (Hardware) 9,990.00 33,764.17
5 |Lease Line Rent Ac 20,69,938.99 37,19,052.63
6 |Lawad Dawa -Court Expenses 1,220.00 5,050.00
7 | Cibil Verification Report Fees 2,09,497.47 39,545.96
8 | Security Expenses 35,28,486.00 33,47,137.00
9 | A.m.c. Computer 0.00 1,73,423.61
10 [A.m.c. Currency Note Machine 60,240.00 56,950.00
11 | Travelling Allowance/ Extra Work(Staf¥) 4,11,045.29 4,93,125.00
12 |News Paper Bill 63,431.21 53,087.00
13 [Sundry Expences 8,29,558.82 8,48,486.50
14 | Ceremony Expenses 3,15,817.00 3,88,696.00
15 |[Petrol/Diesel Expenses 10,15,101.95 10,67,007.48
16 |Office Expenses 27,07,973.95 28.,19,640.68
17 | Water Bill 1,18,218.00 1,16,947.00
18 |Recovery Expenses 1,34,497.50 2,30,390.00
19 |Alarm Amc 34,800.00 36,724.21
20 | Amc Computer 76,658.00 16,87,488.06
21 |Amc Charges 9,33,673.36 1,38,006.26
22 |Peon Dress 2,23,047.55 2,800.00
23 |Subscription Paid A/C 1,00,000.00 50,000.00
24 | Annual General Meeting Expenses 4,34,633.00 4,96,055.00
25 |Traning Expences 92,139.16 83,200.00
26 |Lift Expences 40,346.50 39,846.00
27 |Consulting Fee 1,40,212.34 4,94,000.00
28 |Garden Expenses 13,200.00 16,820.00
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29 |Data Center Sharing Agreementexpenses 45,92,961.27 52,22.464.94
30 |Saraf Fee/Inspection Charges 0.00 2,800.00
31 | Atm Card Printing Expenses 1,29,800.00 2,25,371.17
32 | Upi Fees Paid 12,50,002.57 8,35,695.23
33 | Atm Nfs Fees Paid 27,07,146.13 28,06,196.94
34 |Imps Fees Paid 40,207.00 62,098.28
35 |Pos Nfs Fees Paid 33,438.76 43,459.80
36 |[Amrut Bachat Commission 23,87,506.00 28,07,742.00
37 |Rec. Charges For Utilization Of Sfms Services 8,79,000.00 8,79,000.00
38 | Technology Services Charges 21,26,682.23 14,23,400.00
39 |Arc Management Fee 0.00 1,07,72,170.00
40 |Nfs Compensation Charges Paid 90,000.00 35,400.00
41 |Compensation Paid 0.00 9,40,000.00
42 | Atm Transaction Charges Received 0.00 46,01,470.92
43 |Quarterly Sfms Charges 5,45,196.86 4,60,436.54
44 | Goi Amortisation 20,09,082.00 18,53,745.00
45 |Pidf Contribution 16,026.80 34,198.71
46 |Gumasta Fee 0.00 7,277.00
47 | Architecture Fee 88,075.00 33,816.00
48 |Diesel Expenses 0.00 3,146.00
49 |Fast-Tag Toll Expenses 31,485.50 40,084.00
50 | Officer /Staff Dress Expense 2,500.00 6,25,887.00
51 |Dead Stock Paid On Loss 2,044.12 6,02,133.26
52 | Atm Transaction Fee Paid (Finacus) 56,86,555.47 0.00
53 | Vehicle Rent 1,700.00 0.00
54 | Cash Handling Charges Paid 2,000.00 0.00
55 | Crrd Fund (Crcs) 4,71,089.67 0.00
56 |Donation Paid 2,51,000.00 0.00

Total 5,77,77,097.57 7,07,68,919.09
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SCHEDULE 17 - PROVISIONS

Sr. Particulars Current Year Previous Year
No. 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
a) |Bad and Doubtful Debts Reserve Provision 5,27,27,900.00 4,00,00,000.00
b) |Investment Depreciation Reserve Provision 0.00 0.00
c) |Provision against Standard Assets 0.00 0.00
d) [Provision for Restructured Advances 0.00 0.00
e) |Short Provison for Income Tax 0.00 0.00
f) |Special Reserve under Income Tax (u/s 36) 0.00 0.00
g) |Depreciation on ARC Security Receipts 0.00 8,95,00,000.00
h) |Loss On Trf Of Securities 10,70,74,000.00 0.00
i) |Provision For Diff In Loans 1,00,00,000.00 0.00

j) |Provision For Diff In Deposits 14,44,182.69
Total 17,12,46,082.69 12,95,00,000.00

SCHEDULE 18 - INTEREST AND DISCOUNT
Sr. Particulars Current Year Previous Year
No. 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
a) |Interest on Loan 81,41,77,061.74 72,33,13,009.25
b) |Interest on Investment 23,45,31,452.84 22,79,26,911.85
c) |Interest on Deposits With Banks 6,85,08,448.14 8,12,62,998.00
d) |Interest on CALL Deposit 0.00 0.00
e) |Interest on TRI PARTY Reversa Repo 0.00 0.00
f) |Interest Received on LAF Lending 0.00 0.00
Total 111,72,16,962.72 103,25,02,919.10
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SCHEDULE 19 - OTHER RECEIPTS

A
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Sr. Particulars Current Year Previous Year
No. 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
a) |Dividend on Shares 8,16,909.70 8,01,309.70
b) [Loan Processing Charges 94,15,410.37 95,08,419.50
c) |Locker Rent Received 28,64,188.50 23,33,499.80
d) |Insurance Commission 12,60,047.97 3,240.85
e) |Profit On Sale of Investment 0.00 0.00
f) [Bank Guarantee Fee 0.00 0.00
g) | Profit From Sale of Dead Stock 53,736.18 26,008.53
h) |NFS POS /ATM / Mobile Banking / IMPS Charges 57,21,485.54 56,38,767.82
1) |Profit on Sale of Mutual Funds 0.00 0.00
j) |Interest On Income Tax Refund 4,85,179.00 0.00
k) |EXCESS PROVISION REVERSED 22,664.00 0.00
1) |Miscellaneous 1,88,10,875.77 1,27,18,310.06
Total 3,94,50,497.03 3,10,29,556.26
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2024
(Under Section 31 of The Banking Regulation Act 1949 and Section 73 (4) of the
Multi State Co-op Societies Act 2002 and Rule 27 of Multi State Co-op Societies Rules 2002)

To

The Members,

Shri Veershaiv Co-op. Bank Ltd.,
Kolhapur

Report on the Financial Statements

Opinion

1. We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the ‘SHRI VEERSHAIV CO-OP BANK LTD.,
KOLHAPUR’which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31March, 2024 and the Statement of Profit and Loss and the cash
flow statement for the year then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.
The returns of Head Office and 30branchesaudited by us (by either visit at branches as well as from centralized platform)
are incorporated in these financial statements.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the financial statements,
give the information required by the Multi State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and the Rules made thereunder and
the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (As applicable to Co-operative Societies) as amended by the Banking Regulation
(Amendment) Act, 2020 and the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India, in the manner so required and give a
true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

a. In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Bank as at 31*March 2024;

b. In the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the profit for the year ended on that date; and

c. In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.
Basis for opinion

2. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India (“the ICAI”) (“the SAs”). Our responsibilities under those SAs are further described in the “Auditor’s Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Statements” section of our report. We are independent of the Bank in accordance with the
Code of Ethics issued by the ICAI together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Multi-State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and the Rules made thereunder and
the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (As applicable to Co-operative Societies) as amended by the Banking Regulation
(Amendment) Act, 2020 and the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics issued by the ICAL. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information other than the consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

3. The Bank’s Management and Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Annual Report, but does not include the financial statements
and our auditor’s report thereon. The Bank’s annual report is expected to be made available to us after the date of this
auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we will not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.
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In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information when it
becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the Report of Board of Directorsincluding other explanatory information, if weconclude that there
is a material misstatementtherein, we are required to communicate thematter to those charged with governance and
themembers in the Annual General Meeting.

Management’s Responsibilities for the Financial Statements

4. The Bank’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Bank in accordance
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting standards issued by the ICAI. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Multi
State Cooperative Societies Act, 2002 and the Rules made thereunder and the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (As applicable
to Co-operative Societies) as amended by the Banking Regulation (Amendment) Act, 2020 and the guidelines issued by
the Reserve Bank of India, for safeguarding of the assets of the Bank and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgements and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

S. In preparing the financial statements, the management and Board of Directors are responsible for assessing the Bank’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless the management either intends to liquidate the Bank or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so. The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Bank’s financial reporting
process

Auditor’s Responsibility

6. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with the SAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of
users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with the SAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

i.  Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

ii.  Obtain an understanding of internal controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstancesbut not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control.

“ e e oft diesta .|
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iii. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by management.

iv. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the ability of the Bank to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Bank to cease to
continue as a going concern.

v.  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing
of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Matters

7. Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in Forms “A” and “B” respectively of the Third
Schedule to the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and the Multi State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002, the Multi State Co-
operative Societies Rules, 2002

8. As required by Rule73(4) of the Multi State Co-operative Societies Act 2002and the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (As
applicable to Co-operative Societies) as amended by the Banking Regulation (Amendment) Act, 2020 and Subject to our
comments in LFAR and annexures thereto, we report that:

(a) Wehave obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary
for the purpose of our audit;

(b) The information and explanations required and obtained by us have been found to be satisfactory;

(¢c) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by said Acts, rules framed there under and the bye-laws, have
been kept by the Bank so far as appears from our examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the
purposes of our audit have been received from the branches;

(d) No separate audit of the Branches has been conducted under the Multi State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and
therefore no other auditor’s report has been received by us;

(e) The transactions of the Bank, which have come to our notice, have been within the powers of the Bank;

(f) The Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and the cash flow statement dealt with by this report are in agreement
with the books of account and the returns;

9. As required by Rule27(2)(c), (d) and (e) of the Multistate Co-operative Societies Rules, 2002, we report that:

a.  To the best of our information and explanations given to us and as shown by the books of the Bank, the Balance
Sheet and the Profit and Loss account exhibit a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Bank;
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b.  In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, there has been no material impropriety or
irregularity in the expenditure or in the realization of money due to the Bank;

c.  Inouropinion and according to information and explanations given to us, the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank
and National Bank for Agriculture and Rural Development established under the National Bank for Agriculture and
Rural Development Act, 1981, to the extent applicable to the Bank, have generally been adhered to.

10. As required by the Rule 27 (3) of the Multi State Cooperative Societies Rules, 2002, we report on the matters specified
in clauses (a) to (f) of the said Rule to the extent applicable to the Bank as under:

a.  During course of audit, we have generally not come across transactions which appear to be contrary to the provisions
of Act, Rules or the bye laws of the Bank;

b.  During course of audit, we have generally not come across material and significant transactions, which appear
to be contrary to the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India and National Bank for agriculture and rural
development to the extent applicable to the bank.

c. Advances categorized as doubtful assets as per norms laid down by RBI, are of Rs 3117.65 lakhs and loss assets of
Rs 126.64 lakhs as per prudential norms are considered as doubtful of recovery. Bank held provision of Rs 1730.82
lakhs against doubtful assets and provision of Rs. 126.64 lakhs against loss assets

d.  As per information provided to us and to the best of our knowledge, total loan outstanding (including non-fund
based) to the members of the board was Rs. 75.19lakhs which were sanctioned against FDR/Other Securities. The
accounts were fully secured and standard.

e.  During course of audit, we have generally not come across any violation of guidelines, conditions etc. issued by
the Reserve Bank of India or National Agriculture and Rural Development by any cooperative Bank to the extent
applicable to the bank. However, for specific comments kindly refer detail Audit report and LFAR and Annexure to
LFAR

f.  To the best of our knowledge, no other matters have been specified by the Central Registrar, which require reporting
under this Rule.

For Gogate & Company
Chartered Accountants
FRN 124144W

o

CA U V Gogate

Partner

Date : 25/06/2024 Mem. No 109574
Place : Kolhapur UDIN - 24109574BKFFJW5418
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Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to financial statements for the
year ended 31st March, 2024

A. BASIC INFORMATION
1. Background

Shree Veershaiv Co-op Bank Ltd. is a multi-state co-operative bank (converted into multi-state co-operative
society w. e. f. 25.04.2016) providing wide range of banking and financial services through 30 branches. It is
governed by the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (as applicable to co-operative societies / banks) and the Multi-
State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and the rules framed there-under

2 Basis of Preparation

The financial statements have been prepared following the going concern concept, on an accrual basis, unless
otherwise stated, under the historical cost convention, except for building acquired on merger with Raichur
Urban Co-op Bank Ltd., Raichur which is carried at revalued amount (on the basis of revaluation carried out prior
to merger), and comply with the generally accepted accounting principles in India, statutory requirements under
the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 & Multi-State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002, circulars and guidelines
issued by Reserve Bank of India (RBI) from time to time, the accounting standards issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI), to the extent applicable, and current practices prevailing within the
banking industry in India.

3. Use of Estimates

The presentation of financial statements, in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles, requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues
and expenses and the disclosure of contingent liabilities at the end of the reporting period. Management
believes that these estimates and assumptions are prudent and reasonable. However, actual results could differ
from estimates requiring an adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities which are recognized
prospectively in the future periods.

4. Cash Flow Statement (AS- 3)

The cash flows are reported using the indirect method whereby profit before tax is adjusted for effects of
transactions of non-cash nature, deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments.

B. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
1. Investments

a.  Investmentsare classified into “Held for Trading” (HFT), “Available for Sale” (AFS), and “Held to Maturity”
(HTM) categories in accordance with the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) guidelines on Classification and
Valuation of Investments for Primary (Urban) Co-operative Banks.

b.  For the purpose of disclosure in the Balance sheet, Investments have been classified under following
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groups as Government Securities, Other approved securities, Shares, Bonds of PSU and Others (Non-
convertible debentures, Mutual Funds and Security Receipts).

c. Investments under HTM category are carried at acquisition cost. The premium paid, if any, on the
investments under this category is amortized over the residual life of the security as per guidelines of RBI
and Policy adopted by Bank.

d. Investments under HFT and AFS category are valued scrip-wise at lower of Cost or Market Value. Net
depreciation, if any, under each classification is provided for. Net appreciation, if any, is ignored.

e. In case of shares, bonds & other investments, the scrip-wise appreciation is ignored. Market value of
government securities (excluding treasury bills) is determined on the basis of the prices periodically
declared by PDALI jointly with FIMMDA/FBIL. In case of unquoted government securities, market price
or fair value is determined as per the rates published by FIMMDA/FBIL. Net appreciation/depreciation
are aggregated for each class of securities and net depreciation in aggregate for each category, if any, is
charged to Profit and Loss account. Net appreciation, if any, is ignored. Market values of mutual funds are
determined on the basis of NAV as on 31st March declared as per guidelines issued by AMFI.

f.  The securities sold and purchased under Repo/Reverse Repo are accounted based on guidelines issued
by Reserve Bank of India. Securities are transferred as in the case of normal outright sale/purchase
transactions and such movement of securities is reflected using the Repo/ Reverse Repo Accounts and
contra entries. The above entries are reversed on the date of maturity. Costs and revenue are accounted as
interest expenditure/ income, as the case may be.

g. Investments in Security Receipts (SRs) issued by Asset Reconstruction Companies (ARCs) are valued
at cost till the expiry of 6 months from the date of acquisition thereof. Thereafter these are valued on
the basis of NAV declared by the ARCs from time to time and any depreciation thereon is recognized in
the Profit and Loss account. Appreciation, if any, in the rating of the SRs over the original face value is
ignored. Provisioning for SRs is subjected to the guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India on Transfer
of Loan Exposure vide Circular no. RBI/DOR/2021-22/86 DOR.STR.REC.51/21.04.048/ 2021-22 dated
24.09.2021 as amended from time to time

Broken period interest on investments is treated as a revenue item. Brokerage, commission, stamp duty etc.
pertaining to investments paid at the time of acquisition is charged to revenue.

2. Advances

2.1 Theclassification of advances into Standard, Sub-standard, Doubtful and Loss assets as well as provisioning
on Standard Advances and Non-Performing Advances has been arrived at in accordance with the Income
Recognition, Assets Classification and Provisioning Norms prescribed by the RBI from time to time till
date.

2.2 The unrealized interest in respect of advances classified as Non-Performing Assets is disclosed as “NPA
Interest Receivable” as per RBI directives.

2.3 Provision on Advances categorized under Sub-Standard, Doubtful and Loss Assets is made in accordance
with the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India. In addition, a general provision is made on
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following categories of standard assets as per RBI guidelines, as under

Category Provision (%)
Direct Advances to Agriculture and SME Sectors 0.25
Commercial and Real Estate (CRE) Loans 1.00
CRE — Residential Housing 0.75
Other Advances 0.40

2.4 For restructured accounts, provision is made in accordance with RBI guidelines which require diminution
in the fair value of assets to be provided for at the time of restructuring and at each Balance sheet date
thereafter. In respect of accounts restructured pursuant to the impact of COVID-19, provisions have been
made as stipulated under the extant RBI guidelines on the subject.

3. Fixed Assets

3.1 Leasehold land is carried at amortized cost. Premises, Furniture & Fixtures, Plant & Machinery are stated
at cost less depreciation. Cost includes incidental expenses relating to acquisition and installation of fixed
assets.

3.2 Leasehold land cost is amortized over the remaining lease period.

3.3 Computer Hardware, Computer Software, UPS and Batteries, ATM Machines, Printers, CC TV, LCD
Projector are depreciated on Straight Line method @ 33.33% as directed by RBI.

3.4 The depreciation on assets acquired prior to 1st October is provided for the whole year otherwise the same
are depreciated at 50% of the normal rates. No depreciation is provided on assets sold in the year of sale.

3.5 Premises, Furniture & Fixtures, Plant & Machinery etc. are depreciated on Written down Value method at
the rates considered appropriate by the Management as under:

13;'. Assets Method of Depreciation Rate of Depreciation
1 Land & Building WDV 10.00 %
2 Electric Fixture & Fitting WDV 10.00 %
3 Computers SLM 33.33 %
4 Dead Stock WDV 10.00 %
5 Vehicles WDV 15.00 %
6 Library WDV 10.00 %
7 ATM Machine SLM 3333 %
8 Furniture WDV 10.00 %
9 Solar WDV 40.00 %
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4. Impairment of Assets

Fixed Assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date to ascertain whether there are any indications that the
carrying amount of any asset exceeds its realizable value. An impairment loss is recognized whenever the
carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount.

S Revenue Recognition
Income is accounted on accrual basis as and when it is earned except for:

a) Income from advances - As per RBI directives, in respect of accounts classified as Standard, interest
and other income is recognized on accrual basis; income from Non-Performing Assets is recognized
on realization and in case of advances with the Recovery Department of the Bank, the recoveries in the
accounts are first appropriated towards principal outstanding and then towards interest income.

b)  The commission on Letters of Credit / Guarantees and Dividends received from shares of co-operative
institutions are accounted on receipt basis. While during the year interest on T-Bills are accounted on
receipt basis, at the year-end, interest receivable thereon is accounted on accrual basis.

c) The interest on overdue / matured Fixed Deposits is accounted at the rate applicable to Savings Bank
Accounts as per RBI guidelines.

d)  Locker Rent is recognized only when recovered in cash.
6. Employee Benefits (AS-15)
Defined Contribution Scheme:

The payment of Provident Fund is made to the Commissioner for Provident Fund at rates prescribed in the
Employees Provident Fund and Misc. Provisions Act, 1952 and is accounted for on accrual basis.

Defined Benefit Scheme:

The bank has taken Employees’ Group Gratuity Policy from Life Insurance Corporation of India and LIC is
maintaining gratuity fund under a trust deed for gratuity payments to employees. The premium / contribution
paid to LIC under the said policy is debited to Profit & Loss Account.

Accumulated leave is treated as an employee benefit. The Bank measures the expected cost of such absences
as an additional amount that it expects to pay as a result of the unused entitlement that has accumulated at the
Balance Sheet date. The Bank has made provision for accumulated leave as on Balance Sheet date.

To Lease Payment (AS-19)

Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense in the Profit & Loss Account on accrual basis for the
financial year. In the opinion of the Bank, the leave and license agreements entered into by the Bank for use of
premises for its banking business are cancellable.

8. Income Tax (AS-22)

Tax expense comprises of current tax and deferred tax. Current Income Tax is measured on the basis of estimated
taxable income for the year in accordance with the provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961, and rules framed there
under. Bank has opted to pay income tax as per newly introduced section 115BAD of Income Tax Act, 1961.

Deferred Tax Assets (DTA) are recognized only to the extent there is a reasonable certainty that there will be
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sufficient future taxable income would be available against which DTA can be realized.
DTA / Deferred Tax Liability (DTL) are reassessed at each reporting date.
9. Segment Reporting (AS-17)

The Bank has identified four segments viz. Treasury Operations, Wholesale Banking, Retail Banking and Other
Banking Operations taking into account the nature of products and services, the different risks and returns and
the guidelines issued by RBI. Treasury Operations includes all investment portfolio and profit / loss on sale of
investments. The expenses of this segment consist of interest expenses on funds borrowed from internal and
external sources and depreciation / amortization of premium on investments in Held to Maturity category. Other
Banking Operations include all other operations not covered under ‘Treasury Operations’.

(R in Crore)

Wholesale . . Other Banking
Treasury e Retail Banking [ Total
Particulars & o NS e & e < g & o
cn I e N ) N n & ) N
o o o o o o o o o o
(e} (e} (@) (@) (e} (@) (e} (e} (e} (@)
(@\| (@\| (@\| (@\| (@\| (@\| (@\| (@\| (@\| (@\|
Isfgmem 31.63 | 31.38 | 3591 | 29.43 4556 | 4290 | 488 | 3.09 | 117.98 106.80
cvenue
Segment 1992 | 2243 | 1933 | 404 | -15.03| 003 | 239| 1.00 26.61 27.50
Results
gnauocated 20.38 21.00
xpenses
Operating
v 6.23 6.49
Income Tax
(including 1.44 1.78
Deferred Tax)
Net Profit 4.79 4.71
Other
Information
iesigt‘:m 455.18 |433.34 30646 [335.19 | 435.47|384.94 |120.60 | 104.19 | 1317.70 | 1257.66
Unallocated 3591 11.50
Assets
Total Assets 1353.62 1269.16
Segment 2559 | 21.83 [173.97 [236.87 | 928.74|818.38 | 7.30 7.15 | 1135.60 | 1099.66
Liabilities
Unallocated
TR 218.02 169.50
Total
g 1353.62 | 1269.16

*There is no Foreign Exchange Transactions during the year hence Forex Component is ignored.
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10. Security Deposits Paid for Utility Services

Amount paid as Security Deposits to different authorities for service like telephone, electricity, water etc. is
debited to profit & loss account in the year of payment.

11.  The extent of impact on account of pandemic, including the current second wave witnesses in the country on the
bank’s result, credit quality and provisions depends on future developments which are uncertain and may differ
from that estimated as at the date of approval of these financial statements and the bank will continue to closely
monitor any material changes to future economic conditions. Despite these events and conditions, bank results
in future are neither expected to be material adverse nor would be there be any significant impact on the going
concern assumption.

C. DISCLOSURES AS REQUIRED BY THE ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (AS)
1. Employee Benefits (AS — 15)

Bank has contributed Rs 0.71 Crore (Previous year Rs 0.67 Crore) towards Provident Fund during 2023-24.

Bank have provision Rs 1.47 Crore (Previous year Rs 1.42 Crore) towards Leave Encashment for period ended
as on 31/03/2024.

Bank has debited Rs 0.59 Crore (Previous year Rs 1.43 Crore) towards Group Gratuity policy of LIC during
2023-24.

Actuarial assessment of Gratuity Fund maintained with LIC is as under (X in Crore)

Gratuity
No. Particulars Number 1 | Number2 | o
31-03-24 31-03-24 31-03-24

I |Actuarial Assumptions
Discount Rate 7.250% 7.250%
Salary Escalation 7.00% 7.00%
Membership Data
Number of Members (Numbers) 273 273
Average Age (Years) 43.99 43.99
Average Monthly Salary (Rupees) 24268.43 24268.43
Average Past Service (Years) 13.29 13.29
Valuation Method Projected Unit Method

II |Changes in the present value of obligation
Opening present value of obligation 5.38 0.08 5.46
Interest Cost 0.39 0.01 0.40
Current Service Cost 0.21 0.05 0.26




AT &b
oft R B-3iTRfeE I 4., PR

¢3 91 a1f¥es 31gdTel - T 0338

Benefits Paid (1.07) 0.00 (1.07)
Actuarial (gain) / loss on obligations 1.99 0.73 2.72
Closing present value of obligation 6.90 0.86 7.76
IIT |Changes in fair value of plan assets
Opening fair value of plan assets 6.25 0.13 6.38
Actual return on plan assets 0.53 0.83 1.36
Expected return on plan assets 1.34 0.05 1.39
Contributions (1.07) (0.00) (1.07)
Benefits Paid 7.06 1.01 8.07
Closing fair value of plan assets 6.25 0.13 7.17
IV | Amount recognised in Balance Sheet
Closing present value of obligation 6.90 0.86 7.76
Closing fair value of plan assets 7.06 1.01 8.07
Funded Status 0.16 0.15 0.31
(Assets) / Liability recognised in balance sheet 0.16 0.15 0.31
V | Expenses recognised in P & L Account
Current Service Cost 0.21 0.05 0.26
Interest Cost 0.39 0.01 0.40
Expected return on plan assets (0.53) (0.83) (1.36)
Actuarial (gain) / loss on obligations 1.99 0.73 2.72
Expenses recognised in P & L Account 2.05 0.05 2.10
Notes :- 1. The Bank has not recognized actuarial loss / gain on obligation / plan assets interest cost /
expected return on plan assets.
2. No policy availed for Leave Encashment. Provision for leave balance as on Balance Sheet

date is provided.

2 Related Party Disclosures (AS — 18)

The Bank is a co-operative society under the Multi-State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and there are no
Related Parties requiring a disclosure under the Accounting Standard — 18, issued by the ICAL

3. Lease (AS — 19)

Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense in the Profit & Loss Account on accrual basis for the
financial year. In the opinion of the Bank, the leave and license / lease agreements entered into by the Bank for

-
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use of premises for its banking business are cancellable. The disclosures are as under.

A

(X in Crore)

Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Future lease rental payable as at . Residential . Residential
the end of the year: Premises ATM Flat Premises ATM Flat
- Not later than one year 0.68 0.01 0.00 0.65 0.01 0.00
- Later than one year and not 182 0.02 0.00 188 0.02 0.00
later than five years
- Later than five years 0.28 0.00 0.00 1.08 0.01 0.00
Total of minimum lease
payments recognized in the Profit 0.46 0.00 0.00 0.46 0.00 0.00
and Loss Account for the year
Total of future minimum lease
SRS e st 0.00|  0.00 0.00 0.00|  0.00 0.00
to be received under non-
cancellable sub-lease
Sub-lease payments recognized
in the Profit and Loss Account 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
for the year

4. Intangible Fixed Assets (AS - 26)

The Bank has identified intangible assets representing Computer Software and shown separately in the Fixed
Assets Schedule under fixed asset block “Intangible Assets” giving details relating to Gross Block & Amortization
as prescribed by Accounting Standard — 26 on Intangible assets issued by ICAL. Computer software is amortized
@33.33% on straight line method as per the directives of RBI.

5. Deferred Tax Asset / Liabilities (AS — 22)

The major components of Deferred Tax Assets/Liabilities (net) arising on account of timing differences between
book profit and taxable profits as at 31st March, 2024 are as follows

Particulars As I,El;:zsme ‘tsf giiflfr(:tl:s Difference Remarks "l;:x ll;f:/te
Depreciation 1.104 1.040 0.06394 DTA 0.002
Gratuity 0.000 0.000 0.000 - 0.000
DTA as on 31.03.2024 0.005
DTA as on 31.03.2023 0.021

The application of Deferred Tax has resulted in a net credit of Rs 1,60,93,629.00/- to the Profit and Loss Account
for the year ended 31st March, 2024.

0 4
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6. Contingent Liabilities

All bank guarantees are sanctioned to customers with approved credit limits in place. The liability thereon
is dependent on terms of contractual obligations, devolvement, raising demand by concerned parties and the
amount being called up. These amounts are collateralized by 100% FD margins, counter-guarantees and secured
charges.

1. Capital commitments and Contingent Liabilities

Capital Commitments

At March 31, 2024, estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital accounts amount
to Rs NIL (Previous year RsNIL).

Contingent Liability

The status of Bank’s Income Tax Assessments / Appellate proceedings is as tabulated below

. ] Demand Raised
Period Particulars (Rs in Crore)
Income Tax NIL NIL
Service Tax NIL NIL
Legal Cases NIL NIL
Other Contingent Liabilities NIL NIL
28 Previous Year Figures

The bank has reclassified previous year figures to conform to this year’s classification.
D. DISCLOSURE AS PER RBI GUIDELINES
(As per RBI Circular RBI/DOR/2021-22/83 DOR.ACC.REC.N0.45/21.04.018/2021-22 updated on 15-11-2021)
1. Regulatory Capital
a) Compositionof Regulatory Capital
(Rs in Crore)

;2. PARTICULARS 2023-24 2022-23

i) | Paid up share capital and reserves @ (net of deductions, if any) 25.59 24.04
ii) | Other Tier 1 capital 61.96 48.82
iii) | Tier 1 capital (i+ii) 87.54 72.86
iv) | Tier 2 capital 19.11 17.51
v) | Total capital (Tier 1 + Tier 2) 106.65 90.37
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vi) | Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 688.66 664.82
vii) | Paid-up share capital and reserves as percentage of RWAs 12.71% 3.62%
viii) | Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 12.71% 10.96%
ix) | Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 2.77% 2.63%
x) | Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) (Total Capital as a 15.49% 13.59%
percentage of RWAS)
xi) | Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year 1.53 2.23
xii) | Amount of non-equity Tier 1capital raised during the year, of which: 0.00 0.00
a) Perpetual Cumulative Preference Shares
b) Redeemable Non-Cumulative Preference Shares
xiii) | Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year, of which 0.00 0.00
a) Perpetual Cumulative Preference Shares
b) Redeemable Non-Cumulative Preference Shares

22 Asset liability management

a) Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities
(Rs in Crore)

Over 2 | Over3

15 to 31 months | months Over 6 | Over 1 | Over 3
Maturity |Uptol | 2to7 |8 to 14 days & months | year & | years [ Over5

30 & & Total
Buckets Day | Days | Days D upto 2 & upto | upto 3 | & upto | Years

ays Months UpEo 3y Aptoie 1 year | years |5 years

months | Months y y y

Deposits 40.03( 76.15( 74.01| 106.45 4852 50.38| 128.07( 300.10( 269.62 5.32 3.7711102.70
L 2610 10.86| 8.68| 30.74| 38.74| 23.75| 70.18| 134.10| 151.53| 99.69| 147.54| 741.93
Advances

Investments 201 1697 750 440 1232 266 1542 2735 30.24| 24.21| 278.52| 421.59

Borrowings 0.00{ 0.00{ 0.00{ 0.00 0.00{ 0.00 0.00{ 0.00f 0.000 0.00{ 0.00[ 0.00

Foreign

Currency 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Assets

Foreign

Currency 0.00( 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Liabilities
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3. Investments

a) Composition of Investment Portfolio as at 31.03.2024
1) as at 31.03.2024

(Rs in Crore)

Investments in India
Government|  gper Subsidiaries Total
Securities | Aphrgved | Shares Izzge;g:;le: and/or joint | Others | investments
Securities ventures in India

Held to Maturity
Gross 174.29 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 174.29
Less: Provision for
non- performing 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
investments (NPI)
Net 174.29 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 174.29
Available for Sale
Gross 163.64 0.00 0.01 0.00 0.00| 33.57 197.22
Less: Provision for
depreciation and 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
NPI
Net 163.64 0.00 0.01 0.00 0.00( 33.57 197.22
Held for Trading
Gross 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less: Provision for
depreciation and 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
NPI
Net 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Investments 337.93 0.00 0.01 0.00 0.00( 33.57 371.52
Less: Provision for
non- performing 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
ivestments
Less: Provision for
depreciation and 3.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00| 27.65 30.76
NPI
Net 334.82 0.00 0.01 0.00 0.00 5.92 340.75
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i) asat31.03.2023

(Rs in Crore)

Investments in India
Government | Other | Shares | Debentures | Subsidiaries| Others Total
Securities | Approved and Bonds | and/or joint investments
Securities ventures in India

Held to Maturity
Gross 169.87 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 169.87
Less : Provision 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
for non-performing
investments (NPI)
Net 169.87 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 169.87
Available for Sale
Gross 143.01 0.00 0.01 0.00 0.00 32.33 175.35
Less : Provision for 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
depreciation and NPI
Net 143.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 32.33 175.35
Held for Trading
Gross 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less : Provision for 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
depreciation and NPI
Net 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Investments 312.88 14.98 0.01 0.00 0.00 32.33 345.22
Less : Provision for 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
non- performing
investments
Less : Provision for 5.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15.35 21.00
depreciation and NPI
Net 307.23 0.00 0.01 0.00 0.00 16.99 324.23
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(Rs in Crore)

b) Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve

AT AR Current Year | Previous Year
31/03/2024 31/03/2023
i) Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments
a) Opening balance 13.31 10.96
b) Add: Provisions made during the year 0.00 2.35
c) Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during the year 1.00 0.00
d) Closing balance 12.31 13.31
ii) Movement of Investment Fluctuation Reserve
a)  Opening balance 9.20 9.00
b)  Add: Amount transferred during the year 1.30 0.20
c) Less: Drawdown 0.00 0.00
d)  Closing balance 10.50 9.20
iii) Closing balance in IFR as a percentage of closing balance of investments 5.65% 6.43%
in AFS and HFT/Current category
C. Non-SLR investment portfolio
i) Non-performingn on-SLR investments
(Rs in Crore)
;:. PARTICULARS 2023-24 2022-23
a) Opening balance 32.34 24.99
b) Additions during the year since 13'April 0.00 10.00
c) Reductions during the above period 0.00 2.64
d) Closing balance 32.34 32.34
e) Total provisions held 27.65 9.20
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ii) Issuer composition of non-SLR investments
(Rs in Crore)

Sr. Extent of Privat Extent of ‘Below Extent of Extent of
N(; Issuer Amount lilac(;men:a ¢ Investment ‘Unrated’ ‘Unlisted’
Grade’ Securities Securities Securities
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
CY PY CY PY CY PY |(CY PY CY PY
31/03/24 | 31/03/23 | 31/03/24 | 31/03/23 | 31/03/24 | 31/03/23 | 31/03/24 | 31/03/23 | 31/03/24 | 31/03/23
a) |PSUs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
b) |FIs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
c) |Banks 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
d) | Private 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Corporates
e) Su'b51d1arles/ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Joint Ventures
f) |Others 33.58| 32.34 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
g) |Provision
held towards 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
depreciation
Total 33.58| 32.34 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

*Balances in Term deposits with banks are not considered in above table
D. Repo transactions (in face value terms) / TREPS
(Rs in Crore)

Minimum Maximum a\lf)e?allye Outstandin
outstanding | outstanding g. g
during the during the outstanding | as on March
o o during the 31
y y year
1) Securities sold under repo
a) Government securities
b) Corporate debt securities
¢) Any other securities
ii) Securities purchased under reverse repo Not Applicable
a) Government securities
b) Corporate debt securities
c¢) Any other securities
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4. Asset quality

i) Classification of Assets and Provisioning Made Against Non-Performing Assets as on 31.03.2024
R in Crore)

Standard Non-Performing
Total Sub- Loss | Total Non -
Standard | standard | Doubtful Performing Total
Advances Advances
Gross Standard Advances and NPAs
Opening balance 671.72 17.24 29.68| 1.46 48.38| 720.11
Add : Additions during the year 28.05( 37.43
Less : Reductions during the year* 15.61| 15.61
Closing balance 681.72 35.68 23.88| 1.26 60.82| 741.93
*Reductions in Gross NPAs due to:
1) Upgradation 6.86 6.86
ii) Recoveries (excluding recoveries 8.52 8.52
from upgraded accounts)
ii1) Technical/Prudential Write-offs 0.23 0.23
iv) Write-off so ther than those under (iii) above
Provisions(excludingFloatingProvisions)
Opening balance of provisions held 3.51 1.72 46.48| 1.46 49.66| 49.66
Add : Fresh provisions made during the year 5.27 5.27
Less : Excess provision reversed/Write-off loans 0.00 0.00
Closing balance of provisions held 3.51 2.50 51.50( 1.26 54.94| 54.94
Net NPAs
Opening balance 0 0 0 0
Add : Fresh additions during the year 5.86
Less : Reductions during the year 0
Closing balance 0 0 0 5.86 5.86

Floating Provisions

Opening balance

Add : Additional provisions made during the year

Less : Amount drawn down during the year

Closing balance off loating provisions

Technical write-off sand there coveries made there on | | | |

Opening balance of Technical / Prudential written - off
accounts

Add :Technical/Prudential write- offs during the year

Less : Recoveries made from previously Technical/
Prudential written-off accounts during the year

Closing balance




3AAEITdT S

¢3 91 a1f¥es 31gdTel - T 0338

oft R BY-3iTRfeE I ., PleaTR

A

Ratios 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
% %
Gross NPA to Gross Advances 8.20% 6.72%
Net NPA to Net Advances 0.85% 0.00%
Provision Coverage Ratio 90.33% 102.65%

b) Sector-wise Advances and Gross NPAs

(R in Crore)

Current Year 31-03-2024 Previous Year 31-03-2023
Percentage Percentage
S of Gross of Gross
No. Sector Outstanding Gross NPAs Outstanding Gross NPAs
Total to Total Total
NPAs NPAs to Total
Advances Advances Advances .
. Advances in
in that
that sector
sector
i) | Priority Sector 537.41 | 41.00 7.63% 503.02 | 23.16 4.60%
a) | Agriculture and allied 256.55 | 23.42 9.13% 250.92 4.67 1.86%
activities
b) | Advances to industries sector 155.48 | 15.29 9.83% 71.83 | 12.62 17.57%
eligible as priority
¢) | Services 1.31 ] 024 18.32% 0.00 0.00 NA
d) | Personal loans 0.00 | 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 NA
e) | Other Priority Sector 124.07 | 2.05 1.65% 180.27 5.87 3.25%
ii) | Non-priority Sector 204.50 | 19.82 9.69% 217.11 | 25.22 11.62%
a) | Agriculture and allied 8.72 | 0.00 0.00% 9.04 2.15 23.78%
activities
b) | Industry 30.13 | 0.00 0.00% 96.95 8.08 8.33%
¢) | Services 0.00 | 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 NA
d) | Personal loans 0.00 | 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 NA
e) | Other Priority Sector 165.65 | 19.82 11.96% 111.12 | 15.00 13.50%
Total (i + ii) 741.91 | 60.82 8.20% 720.13 | 48.38 6.72%
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c) Overseas Assets, NPAs and Revenue:
Bank does not have over seasassets, NPA and Revenue during previous year and current year.

d)  Details of Accounts Subjected to Restructuring

i) Details of accounts subjected to restructuring
(R in Crore)

Micro, Small
Agriculture and Corporates and Medium
allied activities | (excluding MSME) Enterprises

(MSME)

31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023

Standard | Number of 624 - = = - - - - - R
borrowers

Gross 75.14 - = o - - - - - R
Amount
(X crore)

Retail (excluding
agriculture and Total
MSME)

Provision 0.14 - - = = - - - - R
held
( crore)

Sub- Number of - = = o = - - - - -
standard | borrowers

Gross - = = = - - - - - -
Amount
(X crore)

Provision - = o o - - - - - -
held
( crore)

Doubtful | Number of - = = o = - - - - -
borrowers

Gross - = = = - - - - - -
Amount
(X crore)

Provision - - = o - - - - - -
held
(X crore)

Total Number of - = = o = - - - - R
borrowers

Gross - = = = - - - - - R
Amount
(X crore)

Provision - = o o - - - - - R
held
(X crore)
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- Amount and number of accounts in respect of which restructuring applications received and under process, but
the restructuring packages have not been approved as on 3 18t March 2024 - NIL (Previous year-NIL)

e) Divergence in asset classification and provisioning:

No divergences have been notified by RBI, hence, no disclosure on divergence in asset classification and
provisioning for NPAs is required.

f) Disclosure of transfer of loan Exposures
I. Details of stressed loan (NPA) transferred during the year:
(R in Crore)

To ARCs To permitted To other transferees
transferees (please specify)

31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023

No. of accounts (borrowers) - - = = - -

Aggregate principal - = = - - -
outstanding of loans transferred

Weighted average residual - = - - - -
tenor of the loans transferred

Net book value of loans - = - - - ;
transferred (at the time of
transfer)

Aggregate consideration = - - - - .

Additional consideration = - - - - R

realized in respect of accounts

transferred in earlier years

2) Fraud Accounts
(X in Crore)

PARTICULARS 2023-24 2022-23
Number of frauds reported 0.00 0.00
Amount involved in fraud 0.00 0.00
Amount of provision made for such frauds 0.00 0.00
Amount of Unamortised provision debited from ‘other reserves’ as at the
0.00 0.00
end of the year
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As on 31/3/2024, frauds reported and pending were 9 consisting of Rs 0.61 crores. Bank held provision of
Rs 0.61 crores against fraud. The provision is held under the head “BDDR” as these accounts are categorized

under D-3

h)

Disclosure under Resolution Framework for COVID-19-related Stress

During the year 2021-22, bank had restructured 2 loan accounts of Rs. 1,215.00 as per RBI circular DOR.STR.
REC.12/21.04.048/2021-22 dated 05/05/2021. One of these two loans accounts has been closed in the year
2023-24. Under COVID19 scheme of restructure bank has restructured 22 A/cs of Rs. 5,132.17 Lakhs under
RBI Circular dated 6.8.2020 under COVID Resolution Plan. Provision for these accounts has been calculated

of Rs. 527.25 Lakhs.

During FY 2023-24 bank has not restructured any account. Outstanding restructured account details as on
31/03/2024 is mentioned below:

Restructure in terms of RBI circular dt 6.8.2020 (Position As on 31/03/2024)

(R in Crore)

Exposure to accounts

classified as Standard Of (A), Of (A) Equsure to accounts
conseauent to aggregate | Of (A) ot classified as Standard
. quent debt that amount . consequent to
implementation of . . paid by the . .
Type of borrower . slipped | written off implementation of
resolution plan— . . borrowers .
.\ into NPA | during the . resolution plan —
Position as at the end of . during the o
. during the year Position as at the end of
the previous year year .
year this year
(A)
Personal Loans - - - - -
Corporate persons* - - - - -
MSMEs 14 20.98 - - -
Others 2 0.17 - - -
Total 16 20.55 - - -
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Restructure in terms of RBI circular dt 5.5.2021 (Position As on 31/03/2024)

(R in Crore)

Exposure to accounts

classified as Standard Of (4), Of (A) Equsure to accounts
aggregate | Of(A) classified as Standard
consequent to amount
. . debt that amount . consequent to
implementation of . . paid by the . .
Type of borrower . slipped | written off implementation of
resolution plan— : . borrowers .
" into NPA | during the . resolution plan —
Position as at the end of . during the o
. during the year Position as at the end of
the previous year year .
(A) year this year
Personal Loans - - - - -
Corporate persons™® - - - - -
Of which MSMEs 1 2.13 - - -
Others - - - - -
Total 1 2.13 - - -
5. Exposures
a) Exposure to Real Estate Sector
(R in Crore)
Current year | Previous year
CATEGORY
31/03/2024 31/03/2023
i) Direct exposure
a) Residential Mortgages: - 74.17 81.30
Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property that is or
will be occupied by the borrower or that is rented. Individual housing
loans eligible for inclusion in priority sector advances shall be shown
separately. Exposure would also include non-fund based (NFB) limits.
b) Commercial Real Estate :- 26.22 14.26

(NFB) limits;

Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estate (office
buildings, retail space, multipurpose commercial premises, multifamily
residential buildings, multi tenanted commercial premises, industrial
or warehouse space, hotels, land acquisition, development and
construction, etc.). Exposure would also include non-fund based

0 4




b)

d)

AT &b

oft R B-3iTRfeE I 4., PR

¢3 91 a1f¥es 31gdTel - T 0338

c) Investmentsin Mortgage-Backed Securities (MBS) and other securitized
exposures —

1. Residential

1. Commercial Real Estate

ii) Indirect Exposure

Fund based and non-fund-based exposures on National Housing Bank and
Housing Finance Companies.

Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector

100.39

95.56

Exposure to Capital Market

Bank does not have exposure to capital market in current year and previous year. Hence disclosure is not

required.

Risk category-wise country Exposure

Bank does not have exposure to country risk in current year and previous year. Hence disclosure is not

required.

Unsecured Advances

(R in Crore)

Current year

Previous year

PARTICULARS
31/03/2024 31/03/2023
Total unsecured advances of the bank 4.85 5.73
Out of the above, amount of advances for which intangible securities 0.00 0.00
such as charge over the rights, licenses, authority, etc. have been taken
Estimated value of such intangible securities 4.85 5.73

Factoring exposures

Bank does not have factoring exposure and hence disclosure is not required.

Unhedged foreign currency exposure

Bank does not have unhedged foreign currency exposure and hence disclosure is not required

Concentration of deposits, advances, exposures and NPAs

a. Concentration of Deposits

(X in Crore)

PARTICULARS 2023-24 2022-23
Total deposits of the twenty largest depositors 55.43 67.25
gle;%zr;tlzzge of deposits of twenty largest depositors to total deposits of 5.04% 6.30%

-
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(R in Crore)

PARTICULARS 2023-24 2022-23
Total advances to the twenty largest borrowers 123.32 126.43
Percentage of advances to twenty largest borrowers to total advances of 16.62% 17.56%
the bank
c. Concentration of Exposure Exposure
(R in Crore)
PARTICULARS 2023-24 2022-23
Total exposure to the twenty largest borrowers/customers 114.32 142.31
Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest borrowers/customers to the 0 0
15.39% 16.78%
total exposure of the bank on borrowers/customers
d. Concentration of NPA
(X in Crore)
PARTICULARS 2023-24 2022-23
Total Exposure to the top twenty NPA accounts 42.86 29.48
Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest NPA exposure to total 70.47% 60.93%
Gross NPAs.

Derivatives

Bank have not entered into any transactions in derivatives in current and previous year and hence disclosure

is not required

Transfers to Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEA Fund)

(R in Crore)

;Z’ PARTICULARS 2023-24 2022-23

i) | Opening balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 2.18 1.51
ii) | Add:AmountstransferredtoDEAFundduringtheyear 0.67 0.66
iii) | Less: AmountsreimbursedbyDEA Fundtowards claims 0.02 0.0061
iv) | ClosingbalanceofamountstransferredtoDEA Fund 2.81 2.16
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9. Disclosure of complaints

Summary information on complaints received by the bank from customers and from the Offices of
Ombudsman

;l; PARTICULARS 2023-24 2022-23

Complaints received by the bank from its customers

1 Number of complaints pending at beginning of the year 0 0
2 Number of complaints received during the year* 963 1046
% increase / (decrease) in the number of complaints received (-7.93%) (20650%)

over the previous year aade .
3 Number of complaints disposed during the year 963 1046
3.1|Of which, number of complaints rejected by the bank 0 0

4 Number of complaints pending at the end of the year 0 0
Of 5, number of complaints pending beyond 30 days 0 0

Maintainable complaints received by the bank from Office of Ombudsman

5 Number of maintainable complaints received by the bank from 9 1
Office of Ombudsman

51 Of 5, number of complaints resolved in favour of the bank by 9
" | Office of Ombudsman i

59 Of 5, number of complaints resolved through conciliation/ i
| mediation/advisories issued by Office of Ombudsman

53 Of 5, number of complaints resolved after passing of Awards i
| by Office of Ombudsman against the bank

6 Number of Awards unimplemented within the stipulated time i
(other than those appealed)

Note: Maintainable complaints refer to complaints on the grounds specifically mentioned in Integrated

Ombudsman Scheme, 2021 (Previously Banking Ombudsman Scheme, 2006) and covered within the ambit
of the Scheme.

Grounds of Complaints (i.e. Complaints relating to)
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Number of Number of | % increase/decrease | Number of | Of 5, number

c(i)ll.gu;ﬁlsltos o complaints complaints in the number of complaints | of complaints
(e col:n lair;ts pending at the received complaints received | pending at pending
.r;alatinp to) beginning of | during the over the previous the end of beyond 30
g the year year year the year days
1 2 3 4 5 6
Current Year

Ground - 1 Complaint 0 90 50% 0 0
about Recovery ’
Ground - 2 ATM 0 874 0% 0 0
Ground - 3 Loans and 2
advances
Total 0 972 -7.61% 0 0

Previous Year

Ground - 1 Complaint

_5()0
about Recovery 0 3 50% 0 0

Ground - 2 Levy of
Exhorbitant rate of 0 0 0% 0 0
interest on loan
Ground - 3 - 1046 - - -
Ground - 4 = = = = =
Ground - 5 = = = = -
Others - - -
Total 0 1049 -50% 0 0

10. Disclosure of penalties imposed by the Reserve Bank of India

No penalty imposed by Reserve Bank of India and other Banking regulatory bodies during current/previous
year.

11.  Other Disclosures

a) Business Ratio's

PARTICULAR 2023-24 2022-23
i.  Interest Income as a percentage to Working Funds 8.40% 8.33%
ii. Non-interest income as a percentage to Working Funds 0.31% 0.29%
iii. Cost of Deposits 6.22% 5.88%
iv. Net Interest Margin 3.26% 3.68%
v.  Operating Profit as a percentage to Working Funds 1.64% 1.57%
vi. Return on Assets 0.38% 0.38%
vii. Business (deposits plus advances) per employee (in % crore) 6.83 6.32
viii. Profit per employee (in X crore) 0.02 0.02
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b) Bank Assurance Business
(R in Crore)

PARTICULARS 2023-24 2022-23
Commission from selling life and non-life insurance policies Nill Nill

) Marketing and Distribution
R in Crore)

PARTICULARS 2023-24 2022-23
Commission from MF, ASBA, Demat NIL NIL

d) Disclosure Regarding Priority Sector Lending Certificates
(R in Crore)

PARTICULARS 2023-24 2022-23
Priority Sector Lending Certificates (PSLCs) NIL NIL

e) Provisions and Contingencies
R in Crore)

Provision debited to Profit and Loss Account 2023-24 2022-23
i)  Provisions for NPA NIL NIL
i) Provision towards NPA 5.27 4.00
iii) Provision made towards Income tax 1.44 1.78
iv) Other Provisions and Contingencies 0.00 0.00
v) Provision for Restructured Assets 0.00 0.00
vi) Special Reserve under Income Tax Act 0.00 0.00
vii) Provision for Ex-Gratia under Covid-19 0.00 0.00
viii) Investment Depreciation Reserve 0.00 0.00
ix) IDR Provision on SR 10.71 8.95

f) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium
(R in Crore)

;l(;' PARTICULARS 2023-24 2022-23
1) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium
April 2022-Sept 2022/April 2021-Sept 2021 0.76 0.75
Oct 2022 to Mar 2023/ Oct 2021 to Mar 2022 0.83 0.75
ii) | Arrears in payment of DICGC premium 0.00 0.00
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2) Disclosure of facilities granted to directors and their relatives
(R in Crore)

Sr. No. PARTICULARS 2023-24 2022-23
a Fund-based
i. Outstanding at the beginning of the year 0.79 0.58
ii. Additions during the year 0.35 0.21
iii. Recovery during the year 0.38 0.00
iv. Outstanding at the end of the year (Including Interest) 0.76 0.79

b Non-fund based (Guarantees, LCs etc.)
i. Outstanding at the beginning of the year - -

ii. Additions during the year - -

iii. Recovery during the year - -

iv. Outstanding at the end of the year (Including Interest) - -

12.  Interest Rate Future (as per RBI Circular UBD (PCB) BPD Cir No.17/13.01.000/2009-10 October 28, 2009).
The bank has not undertaken any transaction during the Financial Year 2023-24.

Subject to our report of even date

For M/s Gogate & Co. For Shri Veershaiv Co-Op. Bank Ltd.; Kolhapur
Chartered Accountants
FRN-124144W
CA UV Gogate P N Patil C S Sangavkar
Partner M.D. Vice-Chairman
M.No.: - 109574
UDIN- 24109574BKFFIW5418
Date- 25" June, 2024 N S Nashte Dr D R Chougule
Place: - Kolhapur Director Director
S B Patil Buddihalkar Rajesh Patil Chandurkar
Director Director
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023-24

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Capital Adjustment for

PARTICULAR 31/03/2024 31/03/2023
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITY
Net Profit Before Taxation and Extraordinary Activity 47930893.34 47108966.93
Adjustments For-
Depreciation on fixed Assets 15207419.9 10983619
Provision for BDDR 52727900 40000000
IDR PROVISION SR 107074000 89500000
Provision for Diminution in value of Loans 1444182.693
Provision for Income Tax 14391878 17800000
Deferred Tax 160936.26 -19909
Profit on Sale of Dead Stock -51692.06 -26008.53
Depreciation on Revaluation Reserve -3369414 -521920
Dividend Received on Share -816909.7 -801309.7
Profit on Sale of Investment -2429932 -3759970
Interest on Investment -303039901 -309189909.9
Amount Debited to Education Fund -3809457.13
Unrealised Interest on PMC FD -4508216
Amount Debited to COVID 19 Provision -8922664 0
Sub-Total -127624195.9 -164353081.2
Cash Flow from Operative Activities before Adjustments for Working -79693302.55 -117244114.3

Increase/(Decrease) in Deposits

339077767.6

135545951.2

Increase/(Decrease) in Interest Payable 2934982 665529
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Liabilities -6522556.04 -5579803.94
Increase/(Decrease) in Provisions -8915828 12435445
(Increase) / Decrease in Advance -218046459.5 -529169324.4

(Increase) / Decrease in Interest Receivable

-63099295.98

21586944.12

-
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(Increase) / Decrease in Other Assets 45924541.73 62893210.19
Sub-Total 91353151.85 -301622048.9
Cash Generated From Operations 11659849.3 -418866163.2
Income Tax Paid -15879971 -27579971
Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities -4220121.7 -446446134.2
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

(Increase)/Decrease in Investment -262933050 -223410065
Purchase of Fixed Assets -8650483.27 -16743870.91
Sale of Fixed Assets 56306 651118.26
Dividend Received on Shares 816909.7 801309.7
Profit on Sale of Investment 2429932 3759970
Interest on Investment 303039901 309189909.9
Net Cash from /(Used in ) Investment Activity 34759515.41 74248371.9
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Payment of Dividend -21696170 -19955381
Increase in Share Capital 15296700 22295670.00
Entrance Fee, Share Trf Fee, B Class Fee etc 1332300
Net Cash from /(Used in ) Financing Activity -6399470 3672589
Net Increase/ (Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalent 24139923.71 -368525173.3
Cash & Cash Equivalent at Beginning of the year 1516710856 1885236029
Cash in Hand 143336108.9 184480537.5
Cash at Bank 492174747 392289847.7
FDs with Bank 881200000 1308465644
Cash & Cash Equivalent at End of the year 1540850780 1516710856
Cash in Hand 107512790.1 143336108.9
Cash at Bank 596737989.5 492174747
FDs with Bank 836600000 881200000
Net Inflow 24139923.71 -368525173.3
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INCOME & EXPENDITURES BUDGET FOR THE YEAR 2024-25
(Rs. In Lakhs)

Sr. Particulars Budget For| Actual |Less than 1:/111(::: Budget For
No 2023-24 2023-24 | Budget Budget 2024-25
1 | Income
1) Interest on loans and advances 8400.00 8141.77| -258.23 0.00 8300.00
2) Interest on Investments and Commission 2715.00 2871.73 0.00( 156.73 2980.00
3) Income from Trading of Government Securities 100.00 2430 -75.70 0.00 75.00
4) Income from Trading of Liquid Mutual Funds 100.00 185.01 0.00 85.01 125.00
5) Other Receipts 300.00 381.04 0.00| 170.26 400.00
Total 11615.00| 11603.85 82.67| 11880.00
2 | Expenditures
1) Interest on Deposits, Borrowings,etc. 6800.00 6997.78 0.00( 197.77 7050.00
2) Commission 2.00 3.77 0.00 1.77 3.00
Gross Profit 4813.00 4602.30| -116.87 0.00 4827.00

3 | Total Salaries, Allowances, PF Contributions, etc. 1500.00 1474.11 -25.89 0.00 1550.00

6 | Directors' fees and allowances 30.00 28.63 -1.37 0.00 30.00
4 | Rent, Taxes, Insurance, Light Charges, etc 300.00 312.46 0.00 12.46 325.00
6 | Telephone & Post Exp 12.00 7.97 -4.03 0.00 12.00
7 | Audit Fee 35.00 28.46 -6.54 0.00 35.00
5 | Dead Stock Depreciation, Repairs 200.00 162.79| -37.21 0.00 200.00

8 | Stationery, Printing, Advertisement, Petrol

Sens] Benees, 65 40.00 23.72 -16.28 0.00 30.00

9 | Other Exp (Computer.Amrut Bachat Comm,

Legal, ARC Fee etc) 560.00 417.70| -142.30 0.00 510.00

Total Total Operating Expenses 2677.00 2455.84| -233.62 12.46 2692.00

Profit before Provision & Tax 2136.00 2146.46 116.75 -12.46 2135.00
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BYE LAWS AMENDMENT

A

SR. | BYE
LAW | TEXT OF EXISTING BYELAW PROPOSED AMENDMENT IR OR0
NO. | Mo, AMENDMENTS
1. 1 1. NAME AND AREA OF 1. NAME AND AREA OF
OPERATION:- OPERATION:-
¢) | c)The Area of operation of the Bank ¢) The Area of Operation of the Bank is Amendment is
shall be confined to the whole state and shall be confined to the whole states proposed to extend the
of Maharashtra, Karnataka. For any of Maharashtra, Karnataka, Telangana, existing Area of Operation
revision in this regard, prior approval | Andhra Pradesh. For any revision in this | of the Bank in the States
of the Reserve Bank of India as regard, prior approval of the Reserve Bank | of Telangana, Andhra
also Registering Authority shall be of India as also Registering Authority Pradesh.
necessary. shall be necessary.
2. 2 2. DEFINITIONS:- 2. DEFINITIONS:-
1ii) iii) 'Central Registrar' means the iii) 'Central Registrar' means the Central Amendment is proposed
Central registrar of Co- operative Registrar of Co-operative Societies to bring the Bye-Laws in
Societies appointed under the appointed as per clause (f) of article line with the definition of
provisions of the Multi-State Co- 243-ZH of the Constitution read with “Central Registrar” as per
operative Societies Act,2002. sub-section (1) of section 4 of the Multi- S. 3 (d) of the amended Act.
State Co-operative Societies Act,2002
and includes any officer empowered
to exercise the powers of the Central
Registrar under sub-section (2) of that
section.
3. 2 2.  DEFINITIONS:- 2.  DEFINITIONS:-

xxiv) | xxiv) 'Co-operative Year' means the | xxiv) 'Financial Year' means the period Amendment is proposed to
period from 15t April to 315t March of | from 18t April to 315t March of the insert the term “Financial
the following year. following year. year” as per the amended

Act section 109 .
4 2 2. DEFINITIONS:- 2. DEFINITIONS:- Amendment is proposed
. ~ S o e - to include S.3 (a)(aa)

xxxi) | xxxi) New insertion xxxi) “Authority “ means the co-operative inserted vide Multi- State
Election Authority established under Sub- : o
section (1) of section 45 of the Act (Coopaitins vostiios

(Amendment) Act,2023.
5 2 2. DEFINITIONS:- 2. DEFINITIONS:-

xxxii) | xxxii) New insertion xxxii) “Co-operative Ombudsman” means | Amendment is proposed
the Ombudsman appointed by the central to include S.3 (a)(aa)
government under section 85 A of the Act | inserted vide Multi- State

Co-operative Societies
(Amendment) Act,2023.
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BYE
SR\ AW | TEXT OF EXISTING BYELAW PROPOSED AMENDMENT O ROROSED
NO. | No. AMENDMENTS
6. 2 2. DEFINITIONS:- 2. DEFINITIONS:-

xxxiii) | xxxiii) New insertion xxxiii) “Notification” Notification The provision is proposed
published in official Gazette and the to be made under S. 3 (s)
expression “notified” with its cognate of MSCS Act, to bring By-
meanings and grammatical variations shall | laws in line with provisions
be construed accordingly of this amended Act

7. 4 4. MEMBERSHIP:- 4. MEMBERSHIP:-
ili) | iii) No right of membership shall be iii) No right of membership shall be Amendment is proposed to
exercisable until a person has made exercisable unless the person has made include all the restrictions
such payments to the bank in respect such payments to the Bank of all the dues, | as are prescribed under S.28
of membership or acquired such the admission fees and value of shares in of the amended Act.
interest in bank as may be prescribed respect of membership; and (i) has availed
by the bank in its bye- laws as per the | such Minimum Level of Products or
provisions of the bank and rules Services as specified in the Bye- Laws or
(ii) has acquired such interest in the Bank,
as may be specified in the Bye-Laws.
8 8 8. DISQUALIFICATION 8. DISQUALIFICATION
MEMBERSHIP: MEMBERSHIP: .
d) Amendment is proposed to
Provided Further that, if such Member | He fails to use the minimum level of the include all the provisions as
started using services of the bank as products or services as specified in the per prescribed under S.29
mentioned in above clause (d) for bye-laws for two consecutive years; or (b) of the amended Act.
consecutive period of two (2) years,
he will again continue as member;
9! 10 10. WITHDRAWALS FROM 10 WITHDRAWALS FORM
) MEMBERSHIP: - MEMBERSHIP: - A .
mendment is proposed to
2. A Member who withdraws and 2. A Member who withdraws and resigns include all the restrictions
resigns his Membership will not be his Membership will not be allowed to as are prescribedunderS.30
allowed to become a member again become a member again for a period of (2) of the amended Act.
for a period of one year from the date | three vear from the date of his resignation
of his resignation unless he repays the | unless he repays the amount withdrawn by
amount withdrawn by him from the him from the bank
bank
10 12 12. RIGHTS OF MEMBERS: - 12. RIGHTS OF MEMBERS: -
h) h) New insertion h. To utilize Minimum Level of Products Amendment in this Bye-
or Services Law is proposed to bring
the existing Bye- Law in
line with the amended Act.

-
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A

SR. BASIS OF PROPOSED
0 If\ﬁ)w TEXT OF EXISTING BYELAW PROPOSED AMENDMENT AMENDMENTS
11. | 23 | 23.MAXIMUM BORROWAL 23. MAXIMUM BORROWAL LIMIT:
LIMIT: - -
a) a) Bank may receive deposits, a) Bank may receive deposits, raise Amendment is proposed
raise loans, and receive grants from loans, and receive grants from external to include all the
external sources, provided that total sources, provided that total amount of restrictions as are
amount of loans received during any loans received during any financial year prescribedunderS.67(1) of
financial year shall not exceed ten shall not exceed such multiples as may the amended Act.
times of sum paid up share capital be determined by Central Government
plus accumulated reserves, minus of sum paid up share capital plus
accumulated losses, if any; accumulated reserves minus accumulated
losses, if any;
12. | 31 31. A. BOARD OF DIRECTORS:- 31. A. BOARD OF DIRECTORS:-

In addition to 19 elected Directors,
Bank may co -opt Two (2) Directors,
having experience (at middle/ senior
management level) in the field of
banking, management, finance, law
or specialization in any other field
relating to objects and activities
undertaken by the bank and as per
the RBI Guidelines issued from time
to time, However, such co -opted
Directors shall not be entitled to
vote at the meeting of the Board of
directors or shall not be entitled to
be elected as chairperson or Vice
chairperson.

iv) New insertion

The Board may co-opt, up to two
additional directors, as members of the
Board, as per the Act, Banking Regulation
Act, 1949 (AACS),Rules, Reserve Bank
of India(RBI)Circulars/Guidelines,
Central Registrar (CRCS) Circulars/
Guidelines, Bye-Laws and any such other
Applicable Laws as amended from time to
time. A co-opted director shall hold office
for the remaining period of the Board.

iv. The functional directors in Bank shall
also be the members of the board and such
directors shall be excluded for the purpose
of counting the total number of directors
specified in sub-section Bye- laws

Amendment s proposed to
bring the Bye-Law in line
with proviso to S.41(5)
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A

BYE
SR\ AW | TEXT OF EXISTING BYELAW PROPOSED AMENDMENT A O R OROSED
NO. | No. NDMENTS
13. | 32 | 32. ELECTIONS OF THE 1. ELECTIONS OF THE MEMBER
MEMBER OF BOARD OF BOARD
vi) | vi)Board shall fill up vacancy in vi) The candidates for the seats on the Amendment s proposed

board of directors occurred due to Board of Directors shall be nominated in to bring the Bye-Law in
death, resignation, disqualification, the following manner- line with S. 45J(5)of the
removal for any reason by election as The Board all I 3 ¢ amended Act

per Election Schedule of MSCS Rules ¢ toarc may 1l casua’ vacaicies up to

2002 one-third of number of elected directors
on the Board by nomination, out of the
same class of members in respect of which
the casual vacancy has arisen, if the term
of office of the Board is less than half of
its original term. In case the number of
such casual vacancies in the same term of
the Board exceeds One-third of number of
elected directors, such vacancies shall be
filled by elections.

14. | 32 | ELECTIONS OF THE MEMBER 32. ELECTIONS OF THE MEMBER
i OF BOARD OF BOARD

1) To conduct the elections of the i) To aid Authority to conduct the elections | Amendment is proposed to

Board of the Bank shall be the of the Board of the Bank shall be the bring the Bye-Lawinline

responsibility of the existing Board; responsibility of the existing Board. The with the newly inserted
Chairman and the Chief Executive shall S.45] (8) of the amended
inform the Authority, six months before Act.
the expiry of the term of the existing
board, to conduct the elections within time

15 32 32. ELECTIONS OF THE 32. ELECTIONS OF THE MEMBER
MEMBER OF BOARD OF BOARD
ii) ii) The election of members of boards | ii) The election of members of boards Amendment is proposed
shall be held in manner as may be shall be held in manner as may be to bring the Bye-Law
prescribed by the election schedule prescribed by the election schedule in line with the newly
annexed with the Multi state co op annexed with the Multi State Co-op insertedS.45J(3)of the
societies 2002 Societies Act 2002 amended time to time amended Act.
16 32 32. ELECTIONS OF THE 32. ELECTIONS OF THE MEMBER
1) MEMBER OF BOARD:- OF BOARD:-

ix) New insertion ix) The election of members of the Board | Amendment is proposed
shall be held by secret Ballot in the to bring the Bye-Law
manner as per the provisions of the Act in line with the newly
and the Rules; insertedS.45J(3)of the

amended Act.

" O
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A

Directors shall be presided over by
the Chairman or in his absence by the
Vice Chairman and in the absence of
both Chairman & Vice-Chairman, the
Directors present in the Meeting shall
elect a chairman for the Meeting from
among themsleves

SR. | BYE
LAW | TEXT OF EXISTING BYELAW PROPOSED AMENDMENT BASIS OF PROPOSED
NO. | No. AMENDMENTS
17 32 32. ELECTIONS OF THE 32. ELECTIONS OF THE MEMBER
= MEMBER OF BOARD:- OF BOARD:-
iv) Where the Board fails to conduct v) Deleted (in light of the Multi-State Earlier, conducting the
election of the members of Board, Co-operative Societies (Amendment) election was the duty of
the Central Registrar shall hold the Act,2023); the Board and the Central
election with in a period of ninety Registrar was
days from the date when such election E
become due mpowered to conduct
election, if the Board fails
to conduct election within
prescribed timelines.
However, vide the amended
Act, now only Authority
is empowered to conduct
elections.
Hence, the deletion is
proposed.
18 32 32. ELECTIONS OF THE 32. ELECTIONS OF THE MEMBER
vii) MEMBER OF BOARD:- OF BOARD:-
vii) The expenses for holding election | vii) The expenses for holding election by Amendment is proposed to
by the Central Registrar shall be borne | the Authority shall be borne by the Bank bring the Bye-Law in line
by the Bank; in such manner as maybe prescribed,; with the newly inserted
S.45])(6) of the amended
Act.
19 33 33. MEETINGS OF THE BOARD 33. MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF
OF DIRECTORS:- DIRECTORS:-
iii) iii) The Meeting of the Board of i) where such Chairperson or Amendment is proposed to

President fails to direct the Chief
Executive to convene the meeting of
the board within the quarter, such Chief
Executive shall convene the meeting

on the basis of requisition of the Vice-
Chairperson or Vice-President or any
other Member of the board.

Provided further that notwithstanding
anything contained in the first proviso,
the Chief Executive may also convene the
meeting on the basis of requisition from
at least fifty per cent. of Members of the
board.

The Chairperson or President, if for any
reason, is unable to attend a meeting of
the board, the Vice-Chairperson or Vice-
President and in the absence of both, any
other Member of the board chosen by
the Members of the board present from
among themselves at the meeting, shall
preside over the meeting.

bring the Bye-Law in line
with the modifications made
in S. 50 of the amended Act.
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SR. | BYE
LAW |  TEXT OF EXISTING BYELAW PROPOSED AMENDMENT O ROROSED
NO. | No. AMENDMENTS
20 | 33 | 33.MEETINGS OF THE BOARD 33. MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF
OF DIRECTORS DIRECTORS:-

V) v) The quorum for the meeting of v) One third of the total number of elected | Amendment is proposed to
the Board od Directors shall be % of Directors shall form a quorum for a Board | bring the Bye-Law in line
its total strength of elected Directors. Meeting and participation of the Directors | with the modifications made
If half the number of total number of by video conferencing and other electronic | in S. 50 (4) of the amended
direction is fraction figure, it shall be means shall also be counted for the Act.
rounded to nearest figure on upper purpose of quorum.
zgi;s?irtlst:u(ﬁ);ﬁumnded g ol Note: If one third of the total number of

q ' elected Directors is a fraction figure, it
shall be rounded to the nearest figure on
upper side and such rounded figure shall
constitute a quorum.

21 | 35 | 35.POWERS & FUNCTIONS OF 35. POWERS AND FUNCTIONS OF

i) THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS:- THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS:-
ii)To elect Chairman and Vice ii) To elect the Chairperson and Vice- Amendment is pr d
Chairman of the Bank; Chairperson or President and Vice- encment 15 propose

. . . to bring the Bye-Law in
President of the multi-State co-operative o g
H line with the modifications
society from amongst the elected members made fn S. 49/(2) (aa) of the
of the board in accordance with the amended Act
directions of the Authority :
22 | 36 | 36. DISQUALIFICATIONFOR 36. DISQUALIFICATION FOR

1) BEING A MEMBER OF BOARD:- | BEING A MEMBER OF BOARD:-

2) a) Has been adjudged by a competent 1.a) Has been adjudged by a competent Amendment is proposed to
Court to be insolvent or of unsound Court to be insolvent or has been a bring the Bye-Law in line
mind; director of an insolvent company or of with the insertions made

unsound mind; nS.43
(1)(a) of the amended Act.
23. | 36 | 36. DISQUALIFICATION FOR 36. DISQUALIFICATION FOR

1 BEING A MEMBER OF BOARD:- | BEING A MEMBER OF BOARD:-

h) h)Is a person against whom any h) Is a person against whom any Amendment is proposed to
amount due under a decree ,decision amount due under a decree, decision or bring the Bye-Law in line
or order is pending recovery under order is pending recovery under this Act with the insertions made in
the Act; or under any other act specified in the S.43

Third Schedule of the Act; ({lih) of fhelamended Act
24. | 36 36. DISQUALIFICATION FOR 36. DISQUALIFICATION FOR Amendment is proposed to

1) BEING A MEMBER OF BOARD:- | BEING A MEMBER OF BOARD:- bring the Bye-Law in line

K) k) Is disqualified for being a member k) Is disqualified for being a ?;ghztt]h o WIS el
under section 29 of the Act; memberunderS.29, S.41(7) orS.43(1) of '

the Act or ceases to be a member of the (7) & S. 43 (1) of the
Bank as per the Act; amended Act.

-
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SR. | BYE
LAW |  TEXT OF EXISTING BYELAW PROPOSED AMENDMENT O ROROSED
NO. | No. AMENDMENTS
25. | 36 | 36. DISQUALIFICATION FOR 36. DISQUALIFICATION FOR
1) BEING A MEMBER OF BOARD:- | BEING A MEMBER OF BOARD:-
New insertion 1 0) Has failed to avail Minimum Level of | Amendment is proposed to
Products or Services. pr escribe disqualification
as per the amended Act.
26. | 36 36. DISQUALIFICATION FOR 36. DISQUALIFICATION FOR
2) BEING A MEMBER OF BOARD:- | BEING A MEMBER OF BOARD:-
2) A person shall not be eligible for 2) A member who has been a director Amendment is proposed to
being reelected as member of a Board of the board of any multi-State bring the Bye-Law in line
of a Bank for a period of five years if : ny ] with the insertions made in
the Board fails: cooperative society or co-operative bank, $.43 (1) and 43(2)of the
’ where such board has been superseded, Amended Act
a) To conduct elections of the Board shall not be eligible to be elected as '
under section 45 of the Act; or director of the board of another multi-
; State co-operative society or cooperative
b;ggrcsilcl t?;i /3&8 Iz)lllcatlhernc?a;rMeetlng bank for a period of five years, from the
U ’ date of such supersession
C) To prepare the financial statement ) If the Board of the Bank fails to
and present the same in the Annual take such st b il
General Meeting ake such steps as may be require
underS.43(2) of the Amended Act;
27. | 40 40. COMMITTEES:- 40. COMMITTEES:-
The Board of Directors shall The Board of Directors may constitute Amendment is proposed to
constitute an Executive committee an Executive Committee and such other bring the Bye-Law in line
and other committees or sub- Committees/Sub-Committees as may with the modifications made
committees as may be considered be considered necessary. Such other in S. 53 (1) of the amended
necessary provided that other Committees/Sub-Committees shall, Act.
Committees or Subcommittees other interalia, include an
than the Executive Committee shall ] : 3
not exceed three. A)  Audit & Ethics Committee,
B)  acommittee on prevention of
sexual harassment at work place,
C)  Any other committee formed by
the board of director from time to time
28. | 46 | 46. POWERS AND FUNCTIONS 46. POWERS AND FUNCTIONS OF
xix) OF THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE:- THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE:-
xix) Present the draft annual report xix) Present the draft annual report and Amendment is proposed to
and financial statements for the financial statements for the approval of the | bring the Bye-Law in line
approval of the Board Board within forty five days of closure of | with the modifications made
the financial year in S.52(j) of the amended
Act.
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BYE
SR\ AW | TEXT OF EXISTING BYELAW PROPOSED AMENDMENT O ROROSED
NO. | N, AMENDMENTS
29. | 50 | 50. DISTRIBUTION OF 50. DISTRIBUTION OF PROFIT:-

ii) LROLIES i) Credit annually one percent of net Amendment is proposed
ii) Credit one percent of the net profit to Co-operative Education Fund to bring the Bye-Law in
profit to the Co- operative education maintained by the Central Government line with the modifications
fund maintained by the National in such manner as may be prescribed, made in S. 63 (1) (b) of the
Co-operative Union of India; in the with in six months from the closing of amended Act & Rule 25
manner as may be prescribed the relevant Financial Year or as may be 1) of th ded Rul

prescribed from time to time; (1) of the amended Rules.
30. | 50 | 50.DISTRIBUTION OF PROFIT:- | 50. DISTRIBUTION OF PROFIT:-

iv) | New insertion iv) Credit annually one crore rupees or
one percent of net profits, whichever is Amendment is proposed
less, to the Co-operative Rehabili- tation, to bring the Bye-Law in
Reconstruction and Development Fund, line with the newlyinserted
if the Bank is in profit for the preceding S.63A of the amended Act.
three Financial Years.

31. | 54 42. DIVIDEND:- 42. DIVIDEND:-

i) i) The dividend declared shall be iii) The dividend declared shall be paid Amendment is proposed to
paid to the person whose name stands | to the person whose name stands as the ensure that the deletion of
as the registered share holder in the registered share holder in the books of the | the “Co-operativeYear”in
books of the Bank on the last day of Bank on the last day of the Financial Year | the Act and introduction
the Co- operative year to which the to which the dividend relates; of “Financial Year” is
dividend relates; incorporated in our Bye-

Laws.

32. | 87 57. RIGHT OF MEMBERS TO 57. RIGHT OF MEMBERS TO

GET INFORMATION INFORMATION A ]
mendment is proposed

Every member of the bank shall have | The bank shall designate a cooperative to provide under the Bye-
acces to the books, information, and information officer and information shall Laws for the appointment
accounts of th bank kept in regular be provided by him as per provisions of of co- operative information
transaction of its business so far it the Act and Rules officer as well as requisite
relates to his own transactions. Bank disclosure norms as per
shall appoint information officer for modified S.106 of the
this purpose. amended Act.

33 | 58 | 58. Audit:- 58. Audit:-

iii) | iii) New insertion iii) The bank may fill any casual vacancy Amendment is proposed to
in the office of an auditor; but while such bring the Bye-Law in line
any vacancy continuous, the remaining with the newly inserted
auditor or auditors, if any, may act. Where | S.70(7)a of the amended
such vacancy is caused by the resignation | Act
or death of an auditor, the vacancy shall
be filled by board from panel of auditors
maintained by Central Registrar and
approved by RBI

a0
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SR. BASIS OF PROPOSED
0 IN%W TEXT OF EXISTING BYELAW PROPOSED AMENDMENT AMENDMENTS
34. | 59 | 59.SETTLEMENT OF 59. SETTLEMENT OF COMPLAINTS
DISPUTES:- & DISPUTES:-
All the disputes shall be referred All the complaints & disputes shall be Amendmenti s proposed
to Arbitration in accordance with settled in accordance with provisions of to provide under the Bye-
provisions of the section 84 of the act | the Act, Rules and Bye-Laws. Laws for settlement to of
and rules. complaints as may be filed
with the Co- operative
Ombudsman under newly
inserted S. 85A of the
amended Act.
35.| 66 66. Filing of Returns 66. Filing of Returns

Every year, with in six month of
the closer of the accounting year
bank shall file the following returns
with the center registrar as per the
provision of section 120 of the act
viz:-

Every year, within six month of the
closure of the accounting year bank shall
file the following returns with the Central
Registrar as per the provision of section
120 of the Act and the Bank shall also file
the returns in the electronic form and file
such documents, applications etc. as per
the Provisions of S. 120A of the Act. viz:-

Amendment is proposed to
bring the Bye-Laws in line
with newly insertedS.120A
of the amended Act.
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